Wiltshire Council
e/

AGENDA

Meeting:  Salisbury Area Board

Place: Online meeting
Date: Thursday 30 September 2021
Time: 6.00 pm

Including the parishes of Salisbury.

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public.
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the
opportunity to do so.

To |oin the meeting and take part in discussion, use
this link

Guidance on how to access this meeting online is available here
Alternatively, anyone who wishes to watch the meeting only, can do so here

If you have any queries please contact Lisa Moore (Democratic Services Officer),
direct line 01722 434560 or lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at
www.wiltshire.gov.uk and press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)
713114 /713115.

Wiltshire Councillors

CliIr Brian Dalton, Salisbury Harnham West (Chairman)

ClIr Sven Hocking, Salisbury Harnham East (Vice-Chairman)
CliIr Caroline Corbin, Salisbury Bemerton Heath

Clir Dr Mark McClelland, Salisbury St Francis & Stratford
Clir Charles McGrath, Salisbury Milford

ClIr Ricky Rogers, Salisbury Fisherton and Bemerton Village
Clir Paul Sample JP, Salisbury St Edmund's

Cllr Mary Webb, Salisbury St Paul's

Page 1


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MGJkMTE1YzMtNGU4OS00OTg3LWI3YjAtMmIzN2YxODNkYzk4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%225546e75e-3be1-4813-b0ff-26651ea2fe19%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22eac178fe-8556-450d-a98c-19da7475b9c1%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MGJkMTE1YzMtNGU4OS00OTg3LWI3YjAtMmIzN2YxODNkYzk4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%225546e75e-3be1-4813-b0ff-26651ea2fe19%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22eac178fe-8556-450d-a98c-19da7475b9c1%22%7d
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Guidance%20on%20Public%20Participation%20in%20Area%20Board%20Mee&ID=4585&RPID=23679674
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDY3MzIzODYtODI0OC00MzBhLWJjMTQtZGNjZjZlMTJmMGE3%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%225546e75e-3be1-4813-b0ff-26651ea2fe19%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22d714846e-39b4-4ac4-8778-c4a55e0e1cb1%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d&btype=a&role=a
mailto:lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes
within the Council.

By submitting a statement or question for an online meeting you are consenting that you
will be recorded presenting this, or this may be presented by an officer during the
meeting, and will be available on the public record. The meeting may also be recorded
by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability
resulting from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings
they accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.
Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of
questions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 2


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2FecCatDisplay.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D14031&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C62920977f9d7458adb3508d8de4673c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503741451190021%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=iAOCOuXslSVayKj59HkeAmFmpeMDeFqb%2Bvlo4j7fDVo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fecsddisplayclassic.aspx%3Fname%3Dpart4rulesofprocedurecouncil%26id%3D630%26rpid%3D24804339%26path%3D13386&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C62920977f9d7458adb3508d8de4673c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503741451199978%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=mQ3KZxORuT0tNgMcHVgP0U%2Bw2%2FImrtiMm88R7Ejwjgk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Feccatdisplayclassic.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D13386%26path%3D0&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C62920977f9d7458adb3508d8de4673c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503741451209938%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2B45AAStJs7Pyn6Tdfr8KTtkLMFcYEpUZaCyDAM9kUdE%3D&reserved=0

Items to be considered

Time

1 Welcome and Introductions

2 Apologies for Absence

3 Minutes (Pages 7 - 18)

To confirm the minutes of the meeting on 17 June 2021.

4 Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations

granted by the Standards Committee.

5 Chairman's Updates

The Chairman will give an update on outcomes and actions arising
from previous meetings of the Area Board:

Leader Delegated Decision process

6 Information items (Pages 19 - 36)

Written Updates attached to the agenda:

a
b.
C.

d.
e.
f

. Healthwatch Wiltshire

Clinical Commissioning Group

Wiltshire Council —
e Ash Dieback — link to video within written paper
¢ Climate Strategy & Natural Environment Plan

consultations

Future High Street Fund

Salisbury Junction Improvements

Air Quality Group

7 Partner and Community Updates (Pages 37 - 52)

To note the written updates attached to the agenda and to receive
any verbal updates from representatives present.

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
g)

Salisbury City Council (SCC)
Laverstock and Ford Parish Council
Police & Crime Commissioner
Police

Fire

Salisbury BID

Older People’s Champion

Note: Speakers are reminded that they each have a 3 minute slot,

Page 3

6.00pm

6.15pm



10

11

12

13

14

unless they have previously discussed alternative arrangements
with the Chairman.

Highways Major Works 5 Year Plan (Pages 53 - 82)

Diane Ware, Principal Technical Officer will take us through the
proposed draft 5-year work plan followed by an opportunity for
questions. The finalised Plan will be brought back to the Board for
approval around April 2022.

River Park Project - Update

Andy Wallace — Salisbury River Park Project Lead — Environment
Agency

The Maltings - Update
An update from Richard Walters, Head of Service, Major Projects.
Salisbury City Hall

Information from David Redfern, Head of Service, Communities, on
the future of Salisbury City Hall.

Condition and safety of the A36's underpasses.
A discussion on the condition and safety of the A36’s underpasses.

Clir Paul Sample

Drain Repairs George Street South

Clir Sample has asked the Board to note that road drains in George
Street South are not working and need replacing.

He asks the Board to support a recommendation that Council notes
the potential danger to public health in the area and the damage to
private properties in George Street South and calls on Wiltshire
Council to allocate the budget next year to replace the drains as a
matter of priority.

ClIr Paul Sample JP, Salisbury St Edmunds Ward

Community Area Transport Group (CATG) (Pages 83 - 132)

The Board is asked to note the minutes of the last CATG meeting
held on 13 July 2021 and consider any funding recommendations
arising from that meeting as set out in the attached report.

Items requiring a funding decision are:

Page 4

6.35pm

6.55pm

7.05pm

7.15pm

7.25pm

7.35pm

7.40pm



15

16

e 4a - Request for the introduction of measures to stop fly

tipping from occurring in Gradidge Lane, £1,600.00

Area Board Funding (Pages 133 - 138)

The Board will consider funding bids as set out in the Funding
Report attached to the agenda and summarised below:

Reference | Applicant and Project details Total Project | Requested
cost Amount
ABG177 Sarum Rotary Club - Gazebo £1,200 £600 (CAG)
Wiltshire Creative - Window £5,000
Wanderland (CAG)
ABG120 £12,000 CEM
Note: AB agreed to allocate funding delegated
via CEM delegated Powers powers
Sarum Rotary Club - Hybrid
ABG175 Meetings £1,200 £600 (CAG)
Equipment
Alzheimers Support - Salisbury £5000
ABG208 | Dementia Centre Fixtures and £11,183 ’
o (CAG)
Fittings
Wiltshire Music Centre - Celebrating
ABG154 Age Wiltshire £11,000 £1,500 (HW)
Wessex Archaeology Ltd - Well City £4,994
ABG170 Salisbury Youth courses £290,000 (Youth)
ABG134 | Area Board Initiative - Chat £608 £208 (ABI)
B h CEM
enches delegated
Note: AB agreed to allocate funding powers
via CEM delegated Powers
Close

The date of the next meeting is Thursday 2 December 2021 at

6.00pm

Page 5

7.45pm

8.00pm



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council
————

MINUTES

Meeting: Salisbury Area Board
Place: Online
Date: 17 June 2021

Start Time: 6.00 pm
Finish Time: 8.40 pm

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:

Lisa Moore(Democratic Services Officer),(Tel): 01722 434560 or (e-mail)
lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk

Papers available on the Council’'s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

In Attendance:

Wiltshire Councillors

CliIr Caroline Corbin, CllIr Brian Dalton (Chairman), Clir Sven Hocking (Vice-Chairman),
Clir Dr Mark McClelland, ClIr Charles McGrath, ClIr Ricky Rogers, Cllr Paul Sample JP
and Cllr Mary Webb

Wiltshire Council Officers

Lisa Moore, Democratic Services Officer

Marc Read, Community Engagement Manager
Partners

Wiltshire Police — Inspector Tina Osborn

Total in attendance: 58

Page 7


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

I\N/Iinute Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision
0..
4 Welcome and Introductions
The Chairman, Councillor Brian Dalton, welcomed everyone to the online
meeting of the Salisbury Area Board
Members of the Board were invited to introduce themselves.
5 Apologies for Absence
There were none.
6 Minutes
Decision
The minutes of the meeting held on 4 March and 18 May 2021, were agreed
as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.
7 Declarations of Interest
There were none.
8 Chairman's Updates

The Chairman made the following announcements:
Extraordinary Meeting:

An extra meeting had been scheduled to consider a Community Asset Transfer
for the council owned Grosvenor and Riverside House on Churchfields Road.

This meeting would seek a decision from the Board on whether the CAT would
progress to Cabinet.

The meeting would take place online due to the extended Civid-19 restrictions,
on 12 July at 4pm. Further information was available by contacting the clerk.

Funding Decisions:

The legislation which allowed local authorities to take public meetings and
decisions online was not extended past May 6th despite national requests for
an extension.

Therefore, Area Boards held online before Covid-19 restrictions were lifted,
would need to have funding decisions confirmed through the Leader Delegated
Decision process.

Page 2 of 11
Page 8




Any funding that the Board awarded at the meeting would be sent on to the

Leader to consider along with any public feedback, before it could be officially
approved.

9 Information items
The Board noted the written information items attached to the online agenda,
they included:
a. Wiltshire Council Update — Area Board Operational Model
b. Healthwatch Wiltshire updates for May & June
c. The consultation Portal
10 Appointments to Outside Bodies, Lead Member Theme Areas and Working
Groups 2021/22
The Chairman noted the report and appendices attached to the agenda.
The presentation slides included the lists of Outside Bodies (Appendix A) and
Lead Areas and working groups (Appendix B).
Members were asked whether they would consider taking on any of the still
vacant positions.
It was also noted that in Salisbury they were fortunate to have both an Older
Person’s Champion and a Carers Champion, both of which had kindly agreed to
continue for another year.
Decision
The Salisbury Area Board agreed to:
a. Appoint Members as Lead representatives to Outside Bodies as
set out at Appendix A;
b. Agree to reconstitute and appoint to AB Themed Areas and the
Working Group(s) as set out in Appendix B; and
c. Note the Terms of Reference for the Working Group(s), as set
out in Appendix C.
d. To appoint a Carer and Older People’s Champion for the Area
Board. Irene Kohler & Helen Dowse.
11 CEM Delegated Powers

Page 3 of 11
Page 9




The Board considered the proposal to adopt the revised CEM Delegated
Powers as set out in the report.

Decision

The Salisbury Area Board agreed to adopt the CEM Delegated Powers for
2021/22 as follows:

In order to expedite the work of the Area Board and to deal with urgent
matters that may arise between meetings, the Community Engagement
Manager, following consultation with the Chairman (or in their absence,
the Vice-Chairman) of the Area Board, may authorise expenditure to
support community projects (including youth, health and wellbeing and
community area transport) from the delegated budget of up to £5,000 per
application between meetings of the Area Board. The Community
Engagement Manager should seek the views of all Area Board members
to obtain a majority in support, prior to the expenditure being agreed.

Note: Decisions taken between meetings will be reported in the funding
report to the next meeting of the Area Board explaining why the matter
was considered urgent or necessary to expedite the work of the Board.
Where a significant number of urgent matters arise between meetings, a
special meeting may be called, following consultation with the Chairman
to determine such matters.

12

Partner and Community Updates

The Board noted the following written updates and papers from Partners and
Community Groups which were included in the agenda pack:

e Salisbury Neighbourhood Police Team
e Dorset & Wilts Fire Update
e Wiltshire Council — The Maltings update

Partners present were then invited to present updates, these included:
Police — Inspector Tina Osborn

Questions:

e The issue of skateboarding was not just in the Guildhall square but also in
Culver Street carpark, | hope we could find a way to encourage people
not to use it as a skate park.

e Were there plans to give more publicity to the Online reporting tool on the
website?

A - Yes we do regularly put it out on Twitter and Facebook and are keen
to share that link with as many people as possible, if there was any help
we could have in doing this please let us know.

Page 4 of 11
Page 10




Had there been any improvements on the catapult front?

A - There were 2 individuals arrested recently and since then there had
been less incidents. Legislation around the use of catapults was really
difficult.

Was there a way to see what was included in the Policing areas, on a
map?

A — Yes | can provide that.

There were incidents where people were setting up camp in specific
areas around the city, including EIm Grove Road, where residents have
complained that they cause a disturbance by playing music at all hours of
the day.

A - It would be a partnership approach to issues like that. We would need
to know the true picture of what was happening — happy to discuss this
out of the meeting.

Those people were part of Alabare but they don'’t like to stay in their
property. The catapulting on Bemerton Heath was still ongoing at the
Folly.

| have never seen any speed control measures on Harnham Road, could
| be assured that we will get a fair share?

A — If there was an issue that we were not aware of then feed it into us
so that it could be assess and acted on if necessary.

The Chair also noted that Harnham road would be getting SIDs, he
asked the speaker to email him for more details.

There were incidents of dangerous cycling through library walk and on
other pavements in the city. An initiative should be taken by Police.

SCC — Annie Child, Clerk

Following the election in May, 16 new Councillors were elected. The
council was politically without overall control.

Induction sessions had taken place and the new Mayor was Clir Caroline
Corbin, with Cllr Tom Corbin as deputy Mayor.

Covid restrictions continued to affect some services

The next Full Council meeting would be held on 24 June 2021.
There was a new tenant for the Harnham Bunker

SCC were key partners in the development of ‘Salisbury Experience’.

Salisbury Place Board — Vibrancy Pillar — Susi Mason

The aim was to improve the attractiveness to residents’, young and old and to
put on events and support the partnerships working in the city.

The group discuss projects and set up joint working groups to look at topics
such as the Christmas Experience and next year’s Jubilee.

They had worked on the Window Wonderland event planned for November
2021, which would be Covid safe and something quite different.

Page 5 of 11
Page 11




Safe and Supportive Salisbury — Anne Trevett

This was a voluntary group, some of their work had included the formation of
the ‘Safe Places’ scheme in the city. The group worked in network with all key
players to undertake pieces of work that help to meet their aims.

Initiatives included Networking, the production of a newsletter, and the
production of an activities list for vulnerable and isolated.

Both of the Area Board champions, Irene Kohler and Helen Dowse were also
part of the group.

A303 Stonehenge project — Marcia Daniels
We would be happy to come back in the future to deliver a fuller update to the
Board on the project.

e There would be a Judicial review starting the following week, looking at
the legality of the decision.

An announcement was expected late July

Archaeology works would start in late summer

2022 — announcement of the main contractor

2022/23 — main works would begin

Questions and comments:

e Could we have an update in September on any progress?

e There were significant numbers of people that use that road for their

commute daily, nothing is more irritating to see large roads closed off
where there are no people actually working on them.
A - We won’t be working the entire route the whole time, however it
was not suitable to do the works in stages. It was felt that a lane
closure option would have not been suitable and would have taken
13 months rather than 3.

e Was there any consideration to the A36 more generally, and how would
you plan to mitigate any congestion that builds up?
A - The issue of the A36 more generally has been raised — we are
keen to work with the local communities

e It was a concern that lorries would not be updated with the weight
restrictions, would sat nav apps be updated to advise drivers?
A - Lorries now have to dial in the weight of the vehicle so it
calculates routes avoiding low bridges.

13

Area Board Priorities 2021/22

Marc Read, Community Engagement Manager gave an update on the Area
Board Priorities for 2021/22, since the last meeting, and introduced Sarah

Page 6 of 11
Page 12




Gregson, who had been appointed by SCC in a similar role. Marc and Sarah
had been working together to tackle some of the priorities they shared in
common.

Other areas of collaboration were youth provision around the city and the
formation of a strategic overview.

14 Future High Street Fund - Update
The Board received an update from Carli van Niekerk, Head of Service Major
Projects.
The bid for funding had consisted of three projects. The amount awarded was
£9,355.73, this would be split between the three:

e Station Forecourt

e Fisherton Gateway

e Heritage Living

Questions and comments:

e Could you ensure that the work on Fisherton Street did not stop at the
bridge and instead continued the other side.

e The pavements were unfit along many of the smaller off streets and
courts from Fisherton street, was there assurance that they would also be
looked at?

e This shall become a standing item on the agenda for future updates as
the projects move forward.

e Salisbury is not suitable for disable people. The disabled access around
the city is quite bad, when the projects are built and implemented could
the needs of the disabled be included please?

A - Disabled access will be a key consideration.
The focus of the scheme will be the linkage, but we will also look at the
junctions.

e Would there be a bus interchange on the station forecourt, as at the
moment a lot of buses stop on Fisherton street, there are already air
quality issues on South Western Road. Has any though been given to
opening the north station entrance?

A — All of the comments would be fed back for consideration.
15 River Park Project - update

The Board received an update from Carli van Niekerk, Head of Service Major
Projects, on River Park, which was one of the Central Area Framework (CAF)
projects.

The project was at phase 1 of the scheme, where a planning application had
been submitted and extensive consultation with the master plans undertaken.

Page 7 of 11
Page 13




This had shown 90% of respondents in support.

On the Ashley Road site, a new bund was being built to protect against future
flooding. Other parts of the project would see a wet woodland area, work to
Central Car Park and widening of a river channel.

Questions and comments:
e |If the coach park was done in different stages was there funding to do it
all?
A — Looking at various funding sources, there was no time line for that at
present.

e There was a history of consistent low-level flooding, which caused havoc
in some areas. Would works mitigate the problems?
A - We are aware of the problem, there were different types of flooding,
we have applied for grant money form DEFRA and they had given us a
grant to look in to surface water flooding in Salisbury.

16

A338 Improvements

The Board received information from Carli van Niekerk, Head of Service Major
Projects on the planned improvements to three key junctions around Salisbury,
with the aim of reducing conjestion.

The junctions were:
e Park Wall Junction — Wilton

e Exeter Street Roundabout
e Harnham Gyratory

Questions and comments included:

There are a couple of errors on road names on the map, New Bridge Road and
New Harnham Road stops and joins to Harnham Road.

With regards to reduced traffic flow, what was the council using to prove that
would be the case?
A — We use Traffic Modelling to verify the findings of a reduced delay.

The thought of more traffic lights fills me with horror. It's the lights that cause the
stopped traffic. When the lights on the gyratory stop working, the traffic flows
freely. | would like to see no lights and have pedestrians under or over.

A - The work was necessary.

A Transport Consultant noted that she had tried on many occasions to engage
with the council, she was delighted to see the improvements

Page 8 of 11
Page 14




A — We are considering all of the sites that were identified in the Core Strategy
and the Local Plan Review.

The new development on Netherhampton Road should contribute £1.5m
towards these junction improvements, how would that feed in to the process and
did the modelling include all of the proposed developments in the area which
had not yet started construction?

A — 1 will take that away to ask what happens to the S106 contributions.

The Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group was trying to get to the bottom of the
S106 agreements. How much of the funding would need to come from the 106
towards this project?

A — | am not sure how much of the 106 money would be contributed towards the
scheme. DFP would only fund 85% of the scheme.

Was Lower Road included in the traffic modelling, as it was omitted from the
model completely when the study was carried out for the housing?

17

Community Funding

The Board considered funding applications as set out in the report attached to
the agenda. Any applicants present were invited to briefly set out their projects.

Youth Funding:

Salisbury Rovers Football Club — Application Withdrawn

This is Salisbury Music Event
The Board was asked to note an award which had been approved under the
CEM delegated powers process.

My Salisbury — Project Spark media project - £5,000
Applicant, Andy Munns presented the project.

Decision
The Area Board awarded £5,000 to My Salisbury for its media project.

Rise 61 — Getting active 1 to 1s - £5,000
Applicant Paul Cable presented the project which aimed to launch new sessions
on Bemerton Heath.

Decision
The Area Board awarded £5,000 to Rise 61towards the Getting Active
project.

Page 9 of 11
Page 15




Health & Wellbeing (HW) Funding:
The HW Panel had met to consider the applications and fed back
recommendations for each.

Dance Six-O —requested £1290
Vicky Thornton presented the project which was an initiative for older people to
take part in dance activities with health benefits.

Decision
The Area Board awarded £1,000 to Dance Six-O towards the project.
Silver Salisbury Group —requested £1000

Irene Kohler presented the project

Decision
The Area Board awarded £1,000 to Silver Salisbury towards the project.

Community Area Grant Funding:

The Honey Bee Project — Storage shed - £900
Mark Sines presented the project which involved work with people with mental
health issues and disabled Ex-serviceman with PTSD

The honey and wax products that were produced would be harvested and those
taking part in the project would be taught how to work with the bees and process
and jar the honey. Produce would then be sold on a small market stall with all
funds to be put back in to the project.

Decision
The Area Board awarded £900 to The Honey Bee Project towards the
Storage shed.

Rise 61 - community log cabin — £5000
Robin Imeson presented the project.

Decision
The Area Board awarded £5000 to Rise 61 towards a Community log cabin.

The Pantry Partnership CIC - premises upgrade — £2342
Fiona Ollerhead presented the project.

Page 10 of 11
Page 16




Decision
The Area Board awarded £2342 to The Pantry Partnership CIC towards the
premises upgrade.

Buzz Action Foundation - big rig outdoor activities with disabled access —
£5000

Jonathan Russell presented the project for a 5m aerial rig — for use by disabled
participants.

Decision
The Area Board awarded £5000 to Buzz Action Foundation towards the
outdoor big rig with disabled access.

St Marks Preschool - playground project - £5000
Ben Egan presented the project.

Decision
The Area Board awarded £5000 to St Marks Preschool towards their
playground project.

18

Close

The Chair gave a reminder that an online - extraordinary meeting had been set
up to discuss the Community Asset Transfer request for Grosvenor & Riverside
House. This online meeting would be held on 12 July at 4.00pm.

For further information please contact the CEM marc.read@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 11 of 11
Page 17



mailto:marc.read@wiltshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Area Board Update
September 2021

Agenda Iltem 6
healthwoatch

Wiltshire

Children and young people asked for
their views on LGBTQ+ support services

Healthwatch Wiltshire would like to hear
what children and young people think of local
health and support services for young LGBTQ+
people.

We’re asking anyone aged 11-25 who identifies
as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, or who
is questioning their sexual or gender identity,
to share their experiences of support they’ve
received and tell us what support they’d like
to see in their school, college or workplace
and in their local community.

Our Young Healthwatch Wiltshire volunteers
have devised a short, anonymous survey to
gather your views which will be shared with
NHS leaders and other decision makers to help
improve local services.

01225 434218

info@healthwatchwi R%algﬁo]_@

Young Healthwatch volunteer Robyn Moore
said: “We know that people who identify as
LGBTQ+ are more likely to experience mental
ill health and we are particularly keen to hear
what children and young people think of the
support available in Wiltshire and what else
they would like to see.

“Please take a few minutes to share your views
- all feedback is completely anonymous and
will be treated in confidence.”

Take part in the survey here:
smartsurvey.co.uk/s/LGBTQx

We will also be at Salisbury Pride Festival on
Saturday 4 September and at the Be Active
2021 Showcase in Devizes, on the same day.

healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk


http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/LGBTQx

This page is intentionally left blank



NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Clinical Commissioning Group

Update for Wiltshire Area Boards

August 2021

Coronavirus vaccination

So far, more than 1.3 million vaccines have been given out across Bath and
North East Somerset, Swindon and Wiltshire.

More than 94 per cent of all people in the top nine most at-risk age groups
have been fully vaccinated against coronavirus.

Approximately 70 per cent of all adults aged between 18 and 29 have now
had a first vaccine, with around 20 per cent having had both doses.

Focus is now on vaccinating 16 and 17 year olds across BSW with 27 per
cent having had their first vaccination and 6% having had both doses. Bath
Racecourse and Salisbury City Hall, as well as smaller sites in Melksham and
Devizes are now offering the vaccine to younger people.

We have also begun to vaccinate younger children aged between 12 and 15
years old who have a specific underlying health condition or are living in a
household where someone has a weakened immune system.

We remain on track to deliver booster vaccinations throughout September and
the autumn, and this will coincide with the annual winter flu programme.

All vaccination centres, including those that offering walk-ins, are now listed
on NHS England’s national Find My Nearest Walk-in Vaccination service
Those using the online tool will be able to see a list of the vaccination centres
closest to them by entering their postcode in the search box

Ways to find out more

The CCG website has a dedicated Covid-19 vaccination page
www.bswccg.nhs.uk/latest-covid-19-updates with all the latest information
including a detailed question and answer section which is updated regularly
as issues arise.

CCG social media channels provide lots of information — follow us on Twitter,
Facebook and Instagram @NHSBSWCCG

We have established an email address for any enquires from the public
relating to the vaccination programme: bswccg.vaccinequery@nhs.net

Page 21


https://bit.ly/FindAWalkIn
http://www.bswccg.nhs.uk/latest-covid-19-updates
mailto:bswccg.vaccinequery@nhs.net

Development of new Integrated Care Centres
Devizes Health Centre

A state of the art health and care facility is being built in Devizes after plans for the
project were officially given the green light.

The building will be one of the first NHS buildings that is net zero carbon in
operation.

Watch the video to hear from some of the people involved: NHS Property Services |
Devizes Heath Centre viewing portal.

Having been the subject of lengthy discussions for some time, the approval of plans
meant that building work for the new Devizes Health Centre on land close to
Marshall Road was able to begin in June 2021.

Construction work is expected to last approximately 12 months, with the doors to the
new facility scheduled to open to patients in 2022.

The new build will be one of the region’s first integrated care centres and will offer a
home to a number of different health and care providers, all of whom will provide a
variety of services to patients under the same roof.

As well as replacing the existing services at Devizes Community Hospital, the new
facility will give local GPs additional clinical space needed for everyday care and also
the room to provide a number of enhanced services.

Some of the extra services that will be provided from the site include phlebotomy,
physiotherapy, audiology, podiatry, diabetes and mental health.

The building of the new Devizes Health Centre will be overseen by NHS Property
Services, which has worked with the CCG over the last few years in getting the
£10.9 million project off the ground.

For more information, questions and answers, please visit
www.bswccg.nhs.uk/news-events/integrated-care-centres

Trowbridge Integrated Healthcare Centre

The proposed site for the new, purpose built, modern, integrated healthcare centre is
on Seymour Road, on land adjacent to the existing Trowbridge Community Hospital.

The new facility will replace existing services in Trowbridge Community Hospital and
provide additional primary care capacity and enhanced primary care services
alongside acute outreach and community services.

The project was allocated funding, subject to the normal business case process at

the end of 2018. An application for outline planning consent was submitted in spring
2020 and outline business case approval was received in November 2020.

Page 22


https://www.property.nhs.uk/devizes
https://www.property.nhs.uk/devizes
http://www.bswccg.nhs.uk/news-events/integrated-care-centres

Construction will start towards the end of 2021 with the new building opening in
2023. BSW CCG is leading the project in partnership with NHS Property Services
who will develop the building.

Local GPs, other service providers, service users and patient groups have been
involved with the plans to ensure they meet the needs of the local community.

For more information, questions and answers, please visit
www.bswccg.nhs.uk/news-events/integrated-care-centres

Wilton Health Centre consultation

GP-led services that were previously based out of Wilton Health Centre in Salisbury
have, for the last 15 months, been provided at other nearby clinical locations.

Services were relocated in March 2020 in order to provide other local NHS providers,
including Wiltshire Health and Care, with additional space during the intense first few
weeks of the coronavirus pandemic.

Since then, services have remained at nearby GP practices, including Fisherton
House, Bemerton Heath Surgery and Bishopdown Surgery, with patients continuing
to access the same care and treatment as before, but under a different roof.

Following a successful first year, in which patients have found the new arrangements
to be successful, plans are now under way to implement these changes on a
permanent basis.

This would mean that GP services would no longer be carried out at Wilton Health
Centre, and the site would continue to be used by other NHS providers, offering
services such as physiotherapy, dietetics, stroke early supported discharge and
more.

A consultation on these proposals began on Wednesday 23 June and ran until
Monday 26 July.

Feedback is currently being collated and the outcome of the consultation is expected

to be shared with the CCG, as well as patients and other members of the public, in
the next few weeks.

Page 23


http://www.bswccg.nhs.uk/news-events/integrated-care-centres

This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council Information Item

Subject: Ash Dieback

Web/
Email
contact:

Email queries: Communications@wiltshire.gov.uk

Key messages:

e This is a serious public safety issue and landowners are responsible for
dealing with it on their land.

e There is an urgent need for all landowners to identify ash trees growing
alongside the highway, public rights of way and in public spaces that
are showing signs of this disease and take action.

e Trees on private land away from public access can be left, the resulting
dead wood, will continue to provide essential habitat for a range of
wildlife including insects, nesting birds, roosting bats and a whole range
of other small mammals.

e Itis important that we replant our woodlands, hedgerows and parklands

e There is a range of local and national funding opportunities available
for replanting

e Our ecologists and landscape officers can offer advice to landowners
on tree management and replacement, including replacement funding
opportunities.

Video:

The Ash Dieback video explains why ash dieback is an issue that ALL
landowners in Wiltshire need to take action to address. It outlines the help
available from Wiltshire Council and signpost to other national organisations
that can offer advice and funding to plant replacement trees.

Background:

Ash Dieback or Chalara Dieback of Ash is a disease which is expected to lead
to the decline and death of most of the ash trees in Britain. 90% of woodland
Ash trees nationwide are likely to be affected over the next five to 15 years.

Ash Dieback is already affecting trees in all parts of Wiltshire, and the council,
along with other large landowners is working to address the impacts of the
disease.

In trees alongside the highway, rights of way and in public spaces, this can
pose a risk of injury to people and damage to property. There is an urgent
need for all landowners to identify Ash trees growing alongside the highway,
public rights of way and in public spaces that are showing signs of this
disease and remove or significantly reduce these trees in order to avoid risks
to the public or to property.

Once infected, trees decline quickly, often dying within two growing seasons.
Trees rapidly lose timber strength, leading to branches and trees falling.

The loss of so many ash trees will have a dramatic impact on our landscape,
both visually and from the numerous benefits they provide. It will affect our
carbon cycling and water cycle, will leave crops and housing more exposed to

Page 25


https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=fY-vnm7yAfQ&feature=youtu.be

Wiltshire Council Information Item

the effects of weather and result in a direct loss of wildlife species that rely on
trees and woodland areas.

It is important that we replant our woodlands, hedgerows and parklands with
the most appropriate, alternative species of native trees and shrubs, in order
to maintain the unique landscape character of Wiltshire, and to ensure that
sufficient habitat continues to support the varied range of wildlife species that
rely on these for food and shelter.

There is a range of local and national funding opportunities available for
planting whole woodlands, or just sections of hedgerow with standard trees, or
small copses.

Our ecologists can help landowners with land that could accommodate trees,
to assess its suitability for planting and the most appropriate tree species.

The council is developing a Green and Blue Infrastructure Strategy for the
county as well as a Nature Recovery Strategy. They will identify the existing
natural areas of high value for people and wildlife, but also where further
planting would be of most additional benefit.

Our ecologists and landscape officers are available to offer advice to
landowners on tree management and replacement, including replacement
funding opportunities.

Other useful sources of information are available from:
Wiltshire Council, www.wiltshire.gov.uk/recreation-trees-forests
The Tree Council, www.treecouncil.org.uk

Woodland Trust, Woodland Trust www.woodlandtrust.org.uk
Forest Research, www.forestresearch.gov.uk

The Arboricultural Association www.trees.org.uk

The Forestry Commission, particularly their regular blog
ww.forestrycommission.blog.gov.uk

All these sites have information on managing the disease and avoiding the
risks to people and wildlife.

Page 26


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/recreation-trees-forests
http://www.treecouncil.org.uk/
http://www.woodlandtrust.org.uk/
http://www.forestresearch.gov.uk/
http://www.trees.org.uk/

Wiltshire Council Information Item

Subject:  Wiltshire Council draft Climate Strategy Consultation

Web
contact: www.wiltshire.gov.uk/climate

Consultations on both the draft Wiltshire Climate Strategy and Our Natural
Environment Plan start on the 15t of September and run until 23.59 on the 17"
of October 2021.

Information on both consultations are available as follows:

¢ Information about the Climate Strategy and to sign up for the online
events see: www.wiltshire.gov.uk/climate

e Information about Our Natural Environment Plan see:
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/planning-bio-green-blue-infrastructure

Comments can be submitted through the two online surveys via the above
links.

Climate Strateqgy

This strategy has been developed after Wiltshire Council acknowledged a
climate emergency and pledged to become carbon neutral as an organisation
by 2030. The document has deliberately been kept simple to encourage a
wide readership. The UK Climate Change Committee estimates that local
authorities can influence one third of emissions in their area. This makes
public engagement and buy-in from organisations and businesses critical to
tackling the other two thirds — as well as advocating for strong government
action. This high level strategy sets out our objectives and areas of focus
while remaining flexible. As the world around us evolves in terms of
knowledge, legislation and policy, technology and the market, we will adapt to
take advantage of these opportunities. Detailed delivery plans will be
developed, and in recognition that we are facing an emergency, we are
already taking action on a number of fronts.

Our Natural Environment Plan - Green and Blue Infrastructure (GBI) Strateqy

This strategy looks at the future for Wiltshire’s natural environmental assets
focussing on the need to address climate change adaptation and mitigation,
halt and reverse biodiversity loss and contribute to the health and wellbeing of
Wiltshire’s residents.

‘Blue infrastructure’ means water courses such as rivers, lakes, canals, ponds
and wetlands, while ‘green infrastructure’ covers plant life such as fields,
woodlands, hedgerows and parks, and the GBI Strategy will set a clear vision,
goals and principle to guide delivery through partnership working. Having a
strong GBI will help mitigate against the effects of climate change through
nature-based solutions such as, increased water retention in the land to

Page 27


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/climate
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/climate
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/planning-bio-green-blue-infrastructure

Wiltshire Council Information Item

reduce the risk of flooding, maintain and improve biodiversity, and help to
provide improved access to the countryside.

A Community Environmental Toolkit is available to support communities
wanting to develop local projects and can be downloaded here:
https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/article/3854/Community-Environmental-Toolkit

The GBI strategy will inform the development of new polices in the emerging
Local Plan and other council documents such as the Local Transport Plan and
set the framework for a new Local Nature Recovery Strategy that will identify
biodiversity net gain sites (a new requirement in the Environment Bill).

Consultation events

There will be a series of online and in-person events covering both strategies
where people can find out more and ask questions. To join the online events,
people must sign up in advance. The full schedule of events is as follows:

- 9 September, 6pm, online launch event with Claire Perry O’Neill.
- 15 September, 10.30am-11.30am, first engagement webinar.

- 30 September, 7pm-8pm, second engagement webinar.

Library drop-in sessions:

- 14 September, 10am-midday, Salisbury Library

- 23 September, 10.30am-midday, Devizes Library

- 27 September, 10am-midday, Chippenham Library

- 7 October, 10am-midday, Trowbridge Library

All Local Councils have been sent a letter and a poster regarding the
consultation and events. Please publicise the strategy consultations in your
communities and online.

Page 28


https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/article/3854/Community-Environmental-Toolkit

Update on Future High Streets Fund Projects:

Background:

Salisbury’s economy is reliant on the retail, leisure and tourist offer within the city,
which is responsible for a third of all employment. Salisbury City Centre economy
has now experienced two economic shocks, the nerve attack in 2018 and now,
COVID-19 in 2020, resulting in a significant decline of the vitality, attractiveness and
perception of the city centre.

These shocks are exacerbated by seismic changes taking place in the retail market,
as it moves to an on-line marketplace. In Salisbury, persistent structural challenges
around transport access and poor linkages, demographic shift and heritage
investment significantly threaten long term vitality.

Salisbury needs to restructure its offer to attract residents, visitors and workers to the
city. The Future High Streets Fund projects were identified in response to these
challenges.

Future High Streets Fund: Strategic Aims

The Future High Streets Programme seeks to deliver the following aims:

Ensure a great experience of the high street: Enable and promote increased
vibrancy within the city centre, supporting ‘experience’ visits, encouraging return
visits, increased footfall and expenditure.

Tourist destination: Support and enhance the city’s reputation as a destination of
choice for the tourism industry by highlighting the city’s heritage and making use of
its proximity to the Stonehenge World Heritage Site.

Bring young people into the city: Support a diverse city centre economy which draws
in young people to live, work and socialise, and encourages them to stay

Support business growth: Enabling existing and new businesses to thrive in the city.
Overall Update:

The Future High Streets programme runs from 2021-2024 with works expected in
the latter stages. Detailed design stages have commenced on the projects. The first
stages comprise survey work to understand design constraints, including
topographic surveys of the area, boundaries and areas of tie-in with adjoining roads
and features, utilities searches, drainage search and ground radar search.

1. Station Forecourt:

Scope: A redesign of the station forecourt, first phase delivering, bus interchange,
taxi rank, visitor waiting area and information point, bike hub including electric
charging, enhanced public realm and improved accessibility for pedestrians.

Page 29



Update: Work is underway to develop the detailed design of the scheme. Surveying
work has now been scheduled to inform the detailed design, and to inform the
technical planning once detailed design is complete. Following the technical work,
there will be a BAPA (Basic Asset Protection) process with Network Rail and South
Western Railway to confirm the design, following which contractors will be appointed
for construction. This is a 4-year programme, with construction not expected until the
latter-stages.

2. Fisherton Gateway:

Scope: A number of integrated programmes of highways and structural interventions
with improvements in the road network and public realm. Invest in Fisherton Street
as the gateway from the station to the retail centre, ensuring structural interventions
will connect the station to Salisbury’s retail core.

Update: Work is underway to progress the detailed design of the scheme which
should complete early next year. Similar to the Station Forecourt programme, the
detailed design stage will be supported by survey work and followed by a technical
stage before construction will commence.

3. Heritage Living:

Creating a number of apartments in a heritage building within the city centre to
encourage young people to remain within the city centre.

Update: The Heritage Living project is at an earlier stage than the above two
programmes and work is underway to identify the necessary survey requirements to
progress to detailed design, recognising the constraints of a heritage building.

Page 30



Salisbury Junction Improvements
Update to Salisbury Area Board - 30" September 2021

The public consultation on proposals to improve the three junctions at Exeter Street
Roundabout, Harnham Gyratory and Park Wall Junction was launched at the Area
Board meeting on 17" June 2021.

The report on the public consultation is available on the scheme webpage at:

https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/highways/salisbury-junctions

There were 290 responses to the online questionnaire and 67 emails containing a
total of 1,214 comments on various aspects of the scheme, as well as comments
from Salisbury City Council, Quidhampton Parish Council and other organisations.

In the response to the consultation Option 1 was preferred at Exeter Street
Roundabout. It is not proposed to include Option 2 in the scheme in view of the
comments received.

Various comments were received about details of the scheme including questioning
the need for a signal-controlled pedestrian and cycling crossing of Churchill Way
South. This will be investigated further.

There was some doubt expressed in the consultation responses that the proposals
would improve conditions for users of the junctions. However, cyclists were more
evenly divided about the potential benefits for them. Opinion was also divided about
the additional walking and cycling facilities proposed, but most cyclists thought they
were needed.

Further traffic modelling and economic assessments are being undertaken to ensure
that there is a robust Outline Business Case, which it is proposed to submit to the
Department of Transport in December.

After the business case has been approved the scheme will be designed in more
detail and would be the subject of further consultations

Wiltshire Council

%



https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/highways/salisbury-junctions

This page is intentionally left blank



Present:

Apolo

Notes and Action Points from Air Quality Management Group (AQMG)
2 Sept 2021, 14:00, Via Microsoft Teams

Richard Bolton (COGS) Cllr Charles McGrath (WC/SCC)

Mike d’Apice (Salisbury Transition City) Marc Read (CEM, Salisbury: Chair)
Richard Gagg (Salisbury Reds) Pam Rouquette (Walking for Health)
Nicola Lipscombe (SAGP) Margaret Willmot (COGS: Note taker)

gies: Heather Blake (WC), Gary Tomsett (WC), Neil Winter (Highways England)

1

Introductions

There had been no previous meeting under this administration, and it was agreed this
meeting would set the scene and provide an introduction to future meetings.

Clir McGrath would normally chair, but Marc Read would chair this initial meeting which
would cover updates from various parties.

Latest Air Quality Results

Gary was unable to attend the meeting, but sent in a report which contained the following

key points:

e The Annual Status Report to DEFRA, has been submitted to DEFRA and is posted on the
Wiltshire Air Quality Website (see https://www.wiltshireairquality.org.uk/reports)

e Currently the contract for maintaining the real time monitoring stations is out for
competitive bids.

e WC(’s Public Health Dept have been very busy over the past year so are somewhat
behind with the Air Quality Action Plan review, but there have been meetings with
internal stakeholders across the council and progress is being made on modelling work.

e The 2020 results were unusual due to the pandemic and periodic lockdowns, shifts in
working patterns to home from the office and the rise of online sales deliveries. Trend
graphs for 2020 show monthly Nitrogen dioxide levels at various locations around the
city below the objective in 2020 at all measured locations other than 17 Wilton Road.

e Raw diffusion tube data for 2021 so far was also shared — this needs to be treated with
caution as various checks etc are still to be applied — in addition to exceedances on
Witon Road this data also showed some monthly exceedances on South Western Road.

Report from Salisbury Reds

Richard Gagg gave a brief overview of the current situation. Bus services were running
largely as pre-pandemic, distancing measures had been removed other than a couple of
seats behind the driver, however occupancy was down to around 70% compared to the
pre-Covid. Also, in common with other bus companies and industry sectors, it was a
problem getting sufficient trained drivers.

There were 3 electric buses currently in Salisbury, all had been dependent on DfT
subsidies and it seemed unlikely there would be further such investment in the short
term.

Action Plan Updates

Margaret had sent an email in May which suggested that a number of items in the Action
Plan would need to be updated as they were dependent on the People Friendly Salisbury
(PFS) initiative which had now been cancelled. This included not just PFS itself but also
various other projects which relied on complimentary SWLEP funding e.g. ebike

Page 33



https://www.wiltshireairquality.org.uk/reports

hire scheme, additional cycle parking, Car Share Club expansion etc.

Cllr McGrath explained that as Chair of SCC’s Environmental Working Group he is involved

with a review of Salisbury’s Environmental Action Plan (EAP). This would reflect the plans

of the new coalition administration at SCC. There was further discussion of this and the

Climate Strategy (CS) which WC are currently consulting on:

e Between them WC’s CS and SCC’s EAP would cover a range of subjects related to AQ —
e.g. EV charging strategy

e The Greens and Blue Infrastructure (GBI) Strategy is being consulted on by WCin
parallel with the CS.

e David Bradley has put together a Tree Strategy for the City, which would be discussed
at SCC’s next Environmental Working Group meeting. It would be helpful to have this
in place e.g. to facilitate bids to external bodies for grant funding.

A36 improvements

Margaret mentioned that the Salisbury Transport Strategy refresh had indicated that
improvements would be needed at all the A36 roundabouts, however these had not been
progressed.

It was unclear whether National Highways (as Highways England now wish to be called) will
be covering these improvements in their A36 study, which in any case will take some years
to report. Clir McGrath felt that the current consultation on major junction improvements
in Salisbury could give some leverage, as many responses suggested the root of the
problem was College roundabout/Southampton Road.
Action: Cllr McGrath to liaise with WC colleagues re putting pressure
On National Highways to address Salisbury’s A36 problems.

Other matters raised by meeting

e Margaret mentioned that the updated Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance
was still awaited — this was needed in relation to the emerging Neighbourhood Plan.

e Margaret also mentioned the Transport Accessibility Study which had been promised
by the CAF (and previously by the Salisbury Vision). Clir McGrath agreed that this
should be a priority, it might now need to wait for the outcome of the Climate Strategy
consultation.

e Mike expressed support for the Tree Strategy and mentioned the large number of
STC/XR funded whips which had been planted in Churchill Gardens and Bemerton
Heath as a contribution to biodiversity. He would be interested in whether the Tree
Strategy could encourage private landowners and third parties such as Network Rail to
plant additional trees.

e Mike would be interested to know whether any more raw data could be collected — e.g.
continuous monitoring at locations in Salisbury other than Exeter Street. Clir McGrath
will investigate this.

Park & Ride

Clir McGrath asked Richard Gagg could offer any insights into how to make P&R work more
effectively in Salisbury, and would also be interested in current data on P&R usage
(although noting that 2020 was a bit of a dud year).

Richard said P&R is run under contract from WC, & he will inquire whether figures could be
shared. Passengers from Britford & Southampton Road P&R had been particularly low,
services to other sites served residential areas as well and these had done less badly. P&R
sites were also looking shabby, which was not helpful.

Action: Richard will see whether P&R usage data could be passed to Cllr McGrath.

Page 34



Richard indicated that the abundance of cheap parking in Salisbury City Centre undermined
P&R, as a comparison of quantum and prices of town centre parking with other places with
P&R would show. Pam mentioned that this had been a historic issue, dating back to the
start of P&R. The original plan had been to remove city centre parking as P&R sites opened
and this had not happened, and converting long stay spaces to short stay increased traffic
movements and contributed to AQ issues. Signage to encourage the use of P&R rather
than City Centre car parks might help.

There are plans to redevelop some of the City Centre car parks, starting with the Maltings
and Brown Street, which will help to reduce the number of city centre spaces and
encourage the use of P&R.

8 | Future Plans

There are currently a number of documents either out for review, or being developed —
this included WC’s Climate Strategy, WC’s Green/Blue Infrastructure, SCC’s Environmental
Action Plan and SCC’s Neighbourhood Plan.

It was agreed that a future meeting in November would provide an opportunity to review
these and make any changes to the AQ Action Plan which might result.

9 | Date of Next Meeting
Tuesday 23/11/2021, 18:00 via Microsoft Teams

Notes: Margaret Willmot, 7/09/2021

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Salisbury CPT
: Area Board Update

>
Q
D
S
o
Q
—
)

August 2021
3

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Proud fto serve and protect our communities




Your CPT - Salisbury

Inspector: Tina Osborn
Neighbourhood Sergeant: Sgt Tracey Holloway / Sgt Lisa Lovatt

Central - which covers City Centre, The Friary & Southampton Road
PC Jack Billington / PC Caroline Ralph
PCSO Marie Kitt

West — which covers Bemerton Heath, St Paul's & Churchfields
P ark Douglas

P@O Val Brown

PG%O Jo Atkinson

E%— which covers Castle Road, Bishopdown, Alderbury, Laverstock & Old Sarum
PC Caroline Ralph

PCSO Jenny Moss

PCSO John Taylor

PCSO Imogen Trevis

South — which covers Harnham, Wilton (Town and Rural), Downton & Redlynch
PC Mark Douglas

PCSO Matt Smith

PCSO Simon Ward

PCSO Matt Murray

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Proud fto serve and protect our communities



Performance - 12 months to July 2021

o Wiltshire Police has had a decrease in the volume of o - .
recorded crime by 8.0% in the 12 months to July 2021 and (il ShlulR 0L ciiGine
continues to have one of the lowest crime rates in the Totals 4424 100.0
country. . . ..

. Wiltshire Police has seen a 20% reduction in vehicle crime Violence without injury 673 15.2
and a reduction of 36.4% in residential burglaries in the 12 Violence with injury 620 14.0
months to July 2021. —

. Our service delivery remains consistently good. Criminal damage 614 13.9

o In July 2021, we received: .

- 10,020 ‘999’ calls, (answered within 11 seconds on average); Public order offences 454 10.3

ok 11,714 101" calls, (answered within 16 seconds on average); All other theft offences 353 8.0

) 12,304 ‘CRIB’ calls, (answered within 2 minute and 14 -

@ seconds on average). Other crime type 1712 38.7

e® |n July 2021, we also attended 1,908 emergency incidents

% within 10 minutes and 11 seconds on average. Stop and Search information for Salisbury CPT

Crime Type Crime Volume % of Crime During the 12 months leading to June 2021, 225 stop and
searches were conducted in the Salisbury area of which

Totals 38046 100.0 74.7% related to a search for controlled drugs.

Violence without injury 6428 16.9

: — During 73.3% of these searches, no object was found. In

Violence with injury 5834 15.4 26.3% of cases, an object was found. Of these cases 77.8%

Criminal damage 4823 12.7 resgl‘red in.a no fpr‘rher action disposal; _21 4% resulted in
police action being taken; 8% resulted in an arrest.

Stalking and harassment 3363 9.4

- Of the stop and search subjects who defined their ethnicity:
Public order offences 3491 9.2 - White - 188 stop and searches.
Other crime type 14000 36.5 Black or Black British — 9 stop and searches

* Asian or Asian British — 6 stop and searches
* Mixed Ethnicity — 1 stop and search

WILTSHIRE POLICE 0 Q @wiltshirepolice

Proud fto serve and protect our communities



Local Priorities & Updates

Priority Update

There has been an increase in reported non-dwelling burglaries and TFMV within the rural
communities. The team have been involved in joint proactive operations with our Rural Crime
team and neighbouring forces, to target possible offenders. Targeted patrols are continuing to
be conducted.

Non-dwelling
Burglaries &
Theft from
motor vehicles

Increased speed checks have been carried out in The Avenue in Wilton and on Netherhampton
S ding Rd Harnham. A number of traffic offence reports have been submitted. These areas will
PYF confinued to be a focus for the team. The team are also supporting CSW volunteers in other
2 areas where possible.

AEL)

ASB, Fly tipping and drug dealing continues to be a problem within the city and the Friary.
Significant partnership work is ongoing to reduce these incidents especially whereby repeated
offenders are involved. Public consultations have been held within the Friary area in order to
build trust within the community and identify any issues which had been previously reported.
Several persons have been arrested with regards to drug offences, investigations are
confinuing.

Joint operations are planned with regards to increased reports of fly tipping in the Coombe
Bisset area.

ASB, Fly tipping
& drug dealing

We have seen an increase in the use of e-scooters across many areas but predominately in the
city centre. The team have continued to engage and educate people regarding the usage of
e-scooters. Targeted patrols in hot spot areas have led to a number of e-scooters being seized
from repeat offenders and persons reported for relevant offences,

llegal use of E-
Scooters

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Proud fto serve and protect our communities



Local Priorities & Updates Continued

During the summer holidays we have received an increase in reports of ASB and graffiti in the
New Skate Park in Old Sarum. Additional patrols are ongoing to educate and adyvise those
youths believed to be involved. We did see an increase in ASB in the Downton area which part
was associated with criminal damage offences. Targeted patrols and community consultation
have taken place and we are pleased to report that criminal damage offences have
significantly reduced within the last month.

ASB & Graffiti

Whilst ASB regarding catapults has reduced, we have sfill received a couple of reports believed

ASB involving to be linked to the use of catapults in the Bemerton Heath area.
catapults & off | There has been an increase in use of e-scooters and off road motor bikes in the area. We have
roddl confinued to educate users and have seized a number of e-scooters from repeat offenders.
orbikes We have also seized several off road motorbikes which have been used by juveniles.
@
= Rural crime continues to be a focus for the team especially during this time of year.. We are

likely to see increased reports of poaching / hare coursing in the coming months. We will be
conducting proactive operations with our neighbouring forces and our Rural Crime Team in
tackling rural crime.

Rural Crime

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Proud fto serve and protect our communities



Useful links

For more information on Wiltshire Police’s performance please visit:

« PCC’'s Website - https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/

« HMICFRS Welsite -
;nuhﬁps://www.ius’riceinspecTorQ’res.qov.u|</hmicfrs/police—forces/wil’rshire/

2t b

« “Police.uk - https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/wiltshire-police/

« For information on what crimes and incidents have been reported in the
Salisbury Community Policing Team areaq, visit
hitps://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/wiltshire-police/salisbury/ to view a
crime and incident map and find links to more detailed data

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Proud fto serve and protect our communities


https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/
https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/
https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/wiltshire-police/
https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/wiltshire-police/salisbury/

Get Involved

Keep up to date with the latest news and
alerts in your area by signing up to our
Community Messaging service -

Www. Wiltsmessaging.co.uk

Follow your CPT on social media
o Salisbury Police Facebook

o3 Salisbury Police Twitter

D
w

Find out more information on your CPT area
at: www.wiltshire.police.uk and here
www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk

WILTSHIRE POLICE

WILTSHIRE
% poLICE

nnnnnn

{ COMMUNITY

MESSAGING

it

i @t

. = o
- .’:"!"lnr-ul-'l-"_"?. o

Salisbury CPT

CPT Salisbury covers the areas of Salisbury ilton and surrounding areas

Proud fto serve and protect our communities


http://www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/salisburypolice/
https://twitter.com/southwiltscpt
http://www.wiltshire.police.uk/
http://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



B Wiy

ﬂ
\ DORSET & WILTSHIRE
s FIRE AND RESCUE

f.

- NHS!

Let’s keep life moving.

ﬂo,,'

2
s

A FRESHAIR m TESTING P FACE COVERINGS U APP @& HANDWASHING

gov.uk/coronavirus

DORSET & WILTSHIRE FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE

AREA BOARD REPORT SEPTEMBER 21

Community Safety Plan

DWFRS Community Safety Plan can be found on the DWFRS website;
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/community-safety-plan/

Prevention

We are committed to making a real difference to the lives of people in Dorset and Wiltshire. Our
aim is to reduce the level of risk and harm to our communities from fire, targeting those most at
risk. We do this primarily through our Safe and Well visits.

A Safe and Well visit is FREE and normally lasts about one hour covering topics such as:

e Using electricity safely

e Cooking safely

¢ Making an escape plan

e Whatto do if there is a fire

e Keeping children safe

¢ Good practice — night time routine and other points relevant to you

¢ Identifying and discussing any further support the occupier may need

Are you or anyone you know:-

e Over the age of 65?

e Need a smoke detector?

¢ Have a long-term health condition?

e Suffer from poor hearing or sight loss?

e Would you struggle to escape in the event of a fire?

If you can answer yes to more than one of these questions, then please call us on
0800 038 2323 or visit https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety/safe-and-well-visits/

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING LIVEI§£’e 45


http://www.dwfire.org.uk/community-safety-plan/
https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety/safe-and-well-visits/

& ‘.}1‘ R)-"_
|HM Govemment , - . m o \ DORSET & WILTSHIRE
Let’s keep life moving. N2 7®  FIRE AND RESCUE

"Ino :ﬁ-""

U
A FRESHAIR m TESTING P FACE COVERINGS U APP @& HANDWASHING

gov.uk/coronavirus

Protection

On-going interaction by Protection Team members with Local Authorities, Private landlords and
tenants regarding fire safety-related matters: external cladding systems; fire detection and warning
systems; fire resisting doors (& self-closers); combustibility/fire resistance of construction
materials; commercial and residential sprinklers systems and water-mist suppression systems

General Enquiries
If you have a general fire safety enquiry regarding commercial property, please
email fire.safety@dwfire.org.uk and the Fire Safety Team will respond in office hours.

Fire Safety Complaint
If you wish to tell us about fire safety risks in commercial premises, such as locked or blocked fire
exits, you have three options:

e You can email the fire safety department at enforcement@dwfire.org.uk
e Call 01722 69 1717 during office hours (9am-5pm).
o Call our Service Control Centre on 0306 799 0019 out of office hours (5pm-9am)

On Call Recruitment

Have you always wondered if you could join the fire service, but haven’t had the opportunity to find
out more? Have you found yourself seeking your next challenge, keen to give back to the local
community or wanting to learn new skills including leadership and teamwork? Then becoming an
on-call firefighter is for you.

As a paid position, on-call firefighters commit anywhere between 40 to 120 hours per week, during
which time they must be able to respond to the station immediately.

Many have ‘normal’ jobs during the day, then upon their return home make themselves available
overnight or during the weekends. Some of our crew respond from their workplaces during the day,
and we are very grateful to their employers for releasing them to perform their vital duties.

Anyone over 18 years old can apply (although you can also apply once you are 17%2) you must be
able to respond and attend the fire station within 5-8 minutes, you have a good standard of physical
fitness (i.e. you are generally active), and you must have the right to work in the UK.

Further information on becoming an On Call Firefighter can be found at www.dwfire.org.uk/working-
for-us/on-call-firefighters/ or should you have any questions, you can call 01722 691444.

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING Lllé%%’! 46


mailto:fire.safety@dwfire.org.uk
mailto:enforcement@dwfire.org.uk
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/working-for-us/on-call-firefighters/
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/working-for-us/on-call-firefighters/

B Wiy

f.

” o ™
|HM Government 3 . . m o \* DORSET & WILTSHIRE
Let’s keep life moving. N2 7®  FIRE AND RESCUE

£ A o

A FRESHAIR UI TESTING P FACE COVERINGS D APP & HANDWASHING

gov.uk/coronavirus

Recent News & Events

Student accommodation

#WelcomeToLifeAtUni

There are things you can do to improve your safety and security as a student, especially if
you’re moving into new accommodation.

Every year, around 350 18-24 year olds are injured in accidental house fires started by
cigarettes, smoking materials and cooking. Therefore, you need to make sure that you're
familiar with the basics of fire and gas safety, as well as home and personal security.

By taking a few sensible precautions, you can help protect yourself from injury — or worse:
For more information please visit:-

https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safer-housing/student-accomodation/

Get sweeping for Chimney Fire Safety

Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service (DWFRS) again supported the national Chimney
Fire Safety Week, which ran this year from 30 August until 5 September.

Organised by HETAS — the Heating Equipment Testing and Approvals Scheme — as part of the
Government’s Fire Kills campaign, the awareness week calls for homeowners to act responsibly
and get their chimneys swept by an approved sweep. This prevents chimney damage, and, in
worst cases, household fires.

Due to the increasing tread of installing solid fuel fires, we are seeing our attendance at such
incidents start to increase. A few simple steps in preventing the build-up of soot from catching
fire will greatly reduce the need for the fire service to attend such incidents

For more top tips for staying fire safe at home, please visit www.dwfire.org.uk/safety-at-
home.

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING LIVEé%G 47


https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safer-housing/student-accomodation/
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety-at-home
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety-at-home

[ o NHS!

Let’s keep life moving.

DORSET & WILTSHIRE
FIRE AND RESCUE

S FRESHAR m TESTING P FACE COVERINGS D AP g HANDWASHING

gov.uk/coronavirus

Be one of us

Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service exists to make life safer for people. To do this, we
need a dedicated, professional team of Operational and Corporate staff with a diverse range of
skills, knowledge and expertise.

We rely on our staff to help us achieve our priorities and objectives, and we aim to develop and
maintain a healthy, safe, well-trained workforce which is representative of our community.

We acknowledge that our workforce does not yet represent the communities we serve. In order
to broaden our representation, we need to ensure that members of our community have an
opportunity to understand our Service, what we do, our values and our culture. We use positive
action approaches to help better inform our communities on how we operate and the careers
available within the fire Service.

For further explanation on positive action and other aspects of what we do, please visit:-

https://www.dwfire.org.uk/working-for-us/be-one-of-us/

Safety outdoors

Fire safety doesn’t stop when you leave the house. We want you to keep safe when spending
time outside. With more people taking to camping, caravanning, barbecuing and general
outdoor leisure, always consider the fire risks.

Why not check out the Fire Kills campaign leaflet on Fire Safety Outdoors — lots of handy
advice!

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING LI){)Fa"b! 48


https://www.dwfire.org.uk/working-for-us/be-one-of-us/
https://www.dwfire.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Fire-safety-outdoors.pdf

- NHS!

Let’s keep life moving.

A FRESHAIR m TESTING P FACE COVERINGS U APP @& HANDWASHING

gov.uk/coronavirus

Demand

B Wiy

X

f.

ﬂo,,'

S
o, 2
£ A o

Total movements for Salisbury Fire Station for period 16" May — 3" Sept 21:-

Category Total Incidents
No. of False Alarms 127
No. of Fires 71
No. of Road Traffic Collisions and other Emergencies 103
Total 301

Total movements for Wilton Fire Station for period 16" May — 3" Sept 21:-

Category Total Incidents
No. of False Alarms 18
No. of Fires 19
No. of Road Traffic Collisions and other Emergencies 36
Total 73

Total movements for Amesbury Fire Station for period 16" May — 3 Sept 21:-

Category Total Incidents
No. of False Alarms 20
No. of Fires 10
No. of Road Traffic Collisions and other Emergencies 8
Total *38

* It must be noted that although the figures for Amesbury seem low, at least a further 40
incidents were attended by crews from surrounding stations when Amesbury were not

available due to insufficient crew members

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING LIVEI§£’e 49

DORSET & WILTSHIRE
FIRE AND RESCUE




[ o NHS!

Let’s keep life moving.

DORSET & WILTSHIRE
FIRE AND RESCUE

> FRESHAR UI TESTING P FACE COVERINGS D AP g HANDWASHING

gov.uk/coronavirus

Local Incidents of Note (images courtesy of Salisbury Journal and Wiltshire Today)

Since my last report, we have attended a number of fires in properties which have attracted
interest from the media. All of these incidents, although stressful to the home owners, were
successfully dealt with and no major injuries sustained.

One such incident was a fire in a communal stairwell within a block of residential flats in the Friary
and we are working closely with our partners in Wiltshire Council to ensure that these areas which
are covered by the Regulatory Reform Order for fire safety are maintained to a high standard and
safe to use by those who reside in the properties.

The cause of this incident has been put down to arson and is currently under police investigation.

We have also attended a significant number of agricultural fires due to increased humidity and hot
weather. Many of these fires have occurred naturally and are not deemed to be a cause of arson,
however these types of fires prove immensely costly for the farmer and also require a large
response from the fire service to deal with.

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING Lllﬂ:a"b! 50



DORSET & WILTSHIRE
FIRE AND RESCUE

Matty Maggs
Station Manager

Email: Matthew.maggs@dwfire.org.uk
Tel: 01722 691173.
Mobile: 07959 966708

(1Y [0 o 11 =

PASSIONATE ABOUT
B 1 ANGING & SAVING leqgg -



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

Wiltshire Highways
Maintenance Programme

2022/23 - 2026/27

Salisbury Area Board

First rev

Wiltshire Council
——————




CURRENT CONDITION BY AREA BOARD TOTAL % OF THE ADOPTED NETWORK REQUIRING MAINTENANCE

AB and C Roads requiring treatment

e )(018/19 5 year average red and amber requiring treatment e 019/20 5 year average red and amber ABC road 2020/21 5 year average red and amber ABC road

40

30

25

20

15

@& Q 4 ] N NS \ Ky x. o < e < 3
‘;Q\& \oé 6;\0( (/'go “fb@ ‘(\’b& 4\@ ‘0\§ o‘\’?o ‘(‘fb@ \v\c’e Q~0<b ‘Oé @Qj’ \\Q} oﬁ& (\b% (\‘;& \oo*
o & & & o & @?3@ <? F S K & @
v Q N N o >
D o N\ Ny X N &
«Q
0]
o1
B COMPLETE NETWORK ——abcu 19/20
e abcu 20/21

35.00

30.00

25.00

20.00

15.00

2 Q & < <& o QA N Q > A X o & 2 & Q
$ N O N & 2% S @ 2 e N 3 & < R
'\\\'C) ‘?5;0 S\O( Cb Q}‘\Q oﬁ‘;(\,b QQ/\\\,‘/ Q:;Q oﬂo\) Qé}\ Qe\g—) Q‘o \\a)o $ §z b“ko R ‘é\ ((,\\(\") é )
) X &)
N VSQ Q)(bb \\\QQ C @’Z}@ ’b&) @‘Z/ (_)00 < R &&0 o S

A 5 year average is used to monitor the condition of the network due to the surveying regime of undertaking a 50% network length

The graphs show that even with a deteriorating network the targeted maintenance schemes are generally improving the overall condition of the roads within Wiltshire, a
rolling 5 year programme and funding process is designed to allocate resources to those areas with a higher percentage of poor roads based on their network length.
The target is for all area boards to be at the same low level of around 20% of the network requiring some form of maintenance
Spend profile



Salisbury Salisbury Cumulative .
Annual spend Spend 5 years Salisbury Annual spend
2022/23 | £1,280,932 £1,280,932 - Salisbury Cumulative Spend 5 years
2023/24 £861,085 £2,142,017 £4,000,000
2024/25 £758,047 £2,900,064
2025/26 £390,000 £3,290,064 /

£3,500,000
2026/27 £477,000 £3,767,064
total £3,767,064
£3,000,000
£3,376,918 average 5 year Wiltshire area board budget /
£2,500,000

NOTE THE BUDGETS MAY BE SIGNIFICANTLY ALTERED /
£2,000,000

CONDITION v . £1,500,000 /
o 5-year average red and £ = /
jab) amber requiring treatment | 2 2
«Q = o £1,000,000
) = &
g AB and C roads 2018/19 33.5 29 £500,000
AB and C roads 2019/20 32.57 25.08
AB and C roads 2020/21 31.90 25.00 £0 - - - - -
2019/20 Unclassified 18.50 13.00 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27
2020/21 Unclassified 18.60 13.05

Some schemes have been postponed due to covid issues, i.e. if they are on the route to a vaccination centre or to a key industrial area, these works have been moved to
2022/2023, potential budget issues may mean they are delayed for longer, key sites such as accesses to industrial areas i.e. Churchfields have been postponed due to the
detrimental effect that disruption to businesses will create The condition table is to be updated THE AREA BOARD CHANGES ARE IN PROGRESS

The following pages detail the schemes that have been considered in the 5year plan,



SALISBURY AREA BOARD

DELAYED WORKS DUE TO COVID or BUDGET ISSUES

FF = Future Funded

lifecycle
Road y General description Description from Description to Treatment Length Year
number number
C368 CHURCHFIELDS ROAD, SALISBURY GROUTED
€368 SALI_20_0011 Delayed due to covid issues ASPHALT 2020/21
A354 COOMBE RD FM INTERCHANGE TO ROUNDABOUT ODSTOCK | SURFACE
A3S4 SALI_21_0002 ROUNDABOUT ODSTOCK ROAD LASTLOOP ROAD TREATMENT 150 2021/22
UC132905 SALI_21 0003 FARADAY ROAD, CHURCHFIELDS CHURCHFIELDS ROAD END iSRI?HU:LEI'D 500 2021/22
ucC SALI_21_0015 HERBERT ROAD SALISBURY ST MICHAELS HILL (RlCl)J:EN ALEXANDRA SURFACING 2021/22
DEVIZES ROAD SALISBURY ( MAY REQUIRE
_/-\0360 SALI_21_0009 PHASING DUE TO FUNDING) PH 2 TBC TBC SURFACING 2674 2021/22
&/C SALI_20_0007 HAMILTON ROAD, SALISBURY MARLBOROUGH ROAD TO CASTLE STREET SURFACING 210 2022/23
D
SURFACE
8%6 SALI_22 0001 PHILIPS LANE/GRADIDGE LANE, SALISBURY OLD SARUM A345 BEEHIVE RBT DRESSING 1510 2022/23
ucC SALI_22_0003 ROMER ROAD, HARNHAM MICRO 100 2022/23
- - ! ASPHALT
LONDON ROAD INC HAMPTON PARK
A30 SALI_22 0004 ROUNDABOUT AND ST THOMAS ROUNDABOUT PEARCE WAY THREE MILE HILL SURFACING 646 2022/23
uc SALI_22 0006 WESTERN WAY PEMBROKE ROAD STANLEY LITTLE ROAD SURFACING 600 2022/23
ucC SALI_22_0007 THE VALLEY ST MICHAELS ROAD OLIVIER CLOSE SURFACING 300 2022/23
MICRO
uc SALI_22 0014 WESSEX ROAD SALISBURY WAIN-A-LONG ROAD ENS INC SPUR ASPHALT 310 2022/23
MICRO
uc SALI_22 0015 THE BEECHES SALISBURY TOLLGATE ROAD END ASPHALT 125 2022/23
ucC SALI_22_0016 BRITFORD LANE WEST NEW BRIDGE ROAD END SURFACING 100 2022/23
uc SALI_22 0017 WINDSOR STREET AND WINDSOR ROAD A36 EZB?{JI'NC RAILWAY SURFACING 355 2022/23
REQUIRES
A338 SALI_24 0002 ST NICHOLAS / EXETER STREET ROUNDABOUT 190 2022/23

REVIEW




ucC SALI_25_0001 OLD BLANDFORD ROAD SALISBURY HARNHAM ROAD COOMBE ROAD MICROASPHALT | 900 2022/23
ucC SALI_24_0005 RAVENSCROFT HERONSWOOD ENDS INC ALL SPURS SURFACING 300 2022/23
A338 SALI_20_0001 3DCY)I\E/YA|\RI-£ON ROAD (BRITFORD RD) PHASED OVER COOMBE ROAD LOWER ROAD SURFACING 1100 2023/24
U/C SALI_22 0010 DENISON RISE BISHOPDOWN ROAD BARRINGTON ROAD MICROASPHALT | 380 2023/24
C371 SALI_22 0011 RAMPART ROAD KELSEY HILL MILFORD HILL SURFACING 300 2023/24
u/C SALI_22 0013 OLD HARNHAM ROAD NEW HARNHAM ROAD AYLESWADE ROAD SURFACING 2023/24
uc SALI_23_0002 :IIE(;::BRl;I;Y AVENUE, SALISBURY (CARRIAGEWAY EQPREIIRASEWAY 414 2023/24
ucC SALI_23_0003 NORFOLK ROAD, SALISBURY SURFACING 213 2023/24
BC SALI_23 0005 HADRIANS CLOSE, SALISBURY SURFACING 70 2023/24
)

CBC SALI_23 0007 NORTH STREET C329 FISHERTON STREET SOUTH STREET SURFACING 98 2023/24
S

ucC SALI_23_0008 SOUTH STREET NORTH STREET HARCOURT TERRACE SURFACING 70 2023/24
ucC SALI_23 0009 EAST STREET NORTH STREET END SURFACING 55 2023/24
ucC SALI_23 0010 WEST STREET AND DEWS ROAD NORTH STREET SOUTH WESTERN ROAD SURFACING 170 2023/24
ucC SALI_23_0011 GREENCROFT STREET BEDWIN STREET WINCHESTER ST SURFACING 270 2023/24
uc SALI_23 0013 FOLLY LANE SALISBURY DEVIZES RD ST GREGORYS RD Surfacing 390 2023/24
ucC SALI_22 0008 ALEXANDRA CLOSE ROMAN ROAD END SURFACING 80 2024/25
ucC SALI_22_0009 BEATRICE ROAD CASTLE ROAD BALMORAL ROAD MICROASPHALT | 340 2024/25
ucC SALI_23 0006 ASHFIELD ROAD, SALISBURY SURFACING 260 2024/25




REQUIRES

A360 SALI_21_0009 | DEVIZES ROAD SALISBURY phase 3 TBC TBC REVIEW TBC 2024/25
uc SALI_24 0003 | ST ANNE STREET FULL EXTENTS SURFACING TBC 2024/25
A3094 SALI_24 0004 | HARNHAM AND NEW HARNHAM ROAD END OF DUAL JUNC A338 RBT SURFACING 900 2024/25
uc SALI_24 0006 | ELM GROVE ROAD WESSEX RD WEST KELSEY RD MICROASPHALT | 320 2024/25
A345 SALI_24_0007 QZ’SISSE;[\JA@TERS RD TO OLD CASTLE ROAD U/C, WATERS ROAD €287, OLD CASTLE ROAD | SURFACING 780 2024/25
uc SALI_25 0002 | SKEW BRIDGE ROAD SALISBURY LOWER ROAD BRICK LANE MICROASPHALT | 990 2025/26
€369 SALI_25 0003 | NEW STREET SALISBURY HIGH STREET CATHERINE STREET SURFACING 270 2025/26
A338 sALl 25 0004 | HARNHAMJ UNCTION AREA INC NEWBRIDGE SURFACING 400 2025/26
O ROAD DUAL
o) A30 LONDON ROAD SALISBURY POSSIBLY
30 SALI_25_0005 A36 A338 SURFACING TBC 2025/26
% —2= PHASED OVER 2 YEARS /
A360 - FUGGLESTONE RBT TO C57 (THE SURFACE
gso SALI_25_0006 AVENUE) FUGGLESTONE RBT TO C57 (THE AVENUE) DRESSING 1020 2025/26
C368 SALI_25 0007 | HARCOURT BRIDGE AND CRANEBRIDGE ROAD | CRANE LODGE HARCOURT TERRACE INC | ¢ ;eencinG 201 2025/26
JUNCTION AREA
uc SALI_26_0001 | MARINA ROAD (OFF TOLLGATE RD) SALISBURY | TOLLGATE RD END MICROASPHALT | 149 2026/27
uc SALL 260002 | (VILMAN WAYAND THOMPSON CLOSE ANDREWS WAY END MICROASPHALT | 400 2026/27
SALISBURY
c57 SALI_26_0003 ;:E/;://FL%E)NORTHERN SECTION SALISBURY | 1| TON HIGHWAYS DEPOT NEW CUR ROUNDABOUT | SURFACING 2020 2026/27
uc SALI_26_0004 g:ﬁ;ﬁ:i&y GROVE (OFF OLD BLANDFORDRD) | 1 5 5| ANDFORD RD ENDS FULL EXTENTS SURFACING 180 2026/27
A30 LONDON ROAD SALISBURY POSSIBLY
A30 SALI_25_0005 | o\ o0 OVER 2 YEARS Shase 2 A36 A338 SURFACING TBC FF
A345 SALI_FF_0001 | A345 CASTLE STREET A36 CASTLE STREET BEATRICE ROAD SURFACING 750 FF

ROUNDABOUT




6G abed

5 year plan
Is continued on the following pages
Note where roads are being surface dressed they will be pre patched in the
previous year



OVERVIEW 2021/22

2020/21 Delayed site due to covid

C368 CHURCHFIELDS ROAD, SALISBURY
Length TBC, Surfacing (may require phasing)

. PW a A .
C Surfacing

W=

; «\\ s /= »

|‘ <(, DISON _ROAD / ‘/,‘ ‘5\ / 3

| N\ WIS e/ /// /N ,
’ ".\\\\ | © Crown copyright and database rlghts 2018 Ordnance Survey 100049050 }7
{1 \N | | AR/ . Long Bridge_
\*xz\ ‘5\) g \‘_ : AL /// /// //0[/ ,2 (Footadag'o)y
I /”// > L@» — 1‘
-~ —SALISBUF "Y AN\

& ‘ ~' 1
/ \\ : ‘\‘ W ~purahfialde”

FARADAY ROAD, CHURCHFIELDS
Length 500m, Grouted Asphalt

w
‘Nks Q
Grouted Asphalt o §
WHITTLE 3 z
[+ o
w
< uw
?
&
§
~
«
‘ SMEAY0~ ROA
2
— s ORD
Dﬂg Daoot
© Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100049050
r——y




o Al |

|
: .
=
-
»

e u“

HERBERT ROAD SALISBURY

Length 220m

Page 61



HAMILTON ROAD, SALISBURY

5 year plan 2022/23
SURFACING

F

=L S w
JL’L‘ B S W/ o)
— P, - . P
1> < © 2 %@——EA
3
> RO >
)
ROAD >
7
@0
o2
Lz e
NG
\ 7 \\ .
N 6 \
D Sz < . |
N B = S & y -
_?‘(\ o> 4 ‘\ "
\ V \

Middle Barn
Farm

nor House ¢ Reservoir

(covered)

<
/‘\)1,@ -7 //I ‘ &
» / :
& M //// Ny

RADIDGE LANE, SALISBURY SURFACE DRESSING

> A%Y V
Z7 58m W O

L]

J
RAVON ROAD

7t
76 ¢

A =
/‘ Bee Hiv

gl

Stratford
Bridge

Stratford-Sub-Castle
Primary School

Cathedral =~ ~

v . _ RN

© L) S sorvioDVNVMN
W timt " ROMAN SETTLEMENT

Car
Park
/ Al
A\ i
yut " Castle -.—.-s[J {
3 L R

(rems of) </
1 Holy/Cross
oo |- Church
> h\




ROMER ROAD, HARNHAM MICRO ASPHALT
B S \@ Ayleswade (g":l‘:l_";;g

Bridge

Sy

0

[ O W v

) >y [ [PH
y [T - JEMEET Roxp ¥ ey
3 —— h Hal L ]
oL [ ° ~ PW <
< T >
« O E: o
2 b 5 @ m
L o w
L1 30O w
S <) Pav,
o :’/; Vi
? f ) =3 (| Vic )
o
w

~

A
= S : =
Anglo Saxon Air’e e \ :
Burial Ground __ £ Shafts .0 el

i_—_i-—-_r- // Q
2
3 Z\U -
o kY 79
N o B O B0UvER)
0 £ AVEN
S 7
&2 SCOGNERTE Ty =

68m

St Thomas's \\
Bridge

=
7 “/ St Thomas's
Farm

7/ Parkg Ride
Car Park

e




gy NS
MQ %N,.“n.\.%. ] > A'AA&N\\\\’/’”&W#Q /\ N m

0

PRGN s
V l« S & ) ///-
2, N> 7N

e ST T

3
TN ey /& 7 - P
2 Saossp N ST 552~ TR
L] MWI....W«W.#«»@. (5T \&A\Va \ e %zw/w%%w

0
"\ @M" 1

l.!“v‘ ZN N
¥ N,

e
Y Q2454 5
S l
PRL —
\ﬂrl”.’. /Vﬁ -
- [1/7 ‘ {]\
3
“> 3
O
O
=
o
<C
L
o .
= s
(V)]
> IR
L 11] /] .s —
u 2 -TE#\ ~
(& AVn
a3 3 w |
5 2 T
S v M F. 8 T

WESTERN WAY SURFACING

Page 64



WESSEX ROAD SALISBURY MICRO ASPHALT

PW:

Playin
! Fieldg

[ D
uE

LENLLY

Mi> JRiver Bourne
H .J/ Community
\ 7 Farm

Laverstock
&Mill Bridge”

LI

Go’d\glphin
School

o

THE BEECHES

3 \& Car
o) -\ Park
= % g o
m Q 5\ & @ .
- 'PW E \ \ X Ye, \ >
- d .
-YST . 2 o N N . p
o RNARD A $ e /” School
4
Z6m—\m & ol
L B\ oUWy, = Ind Est
STREE Aol Y PW
A Joimeris=| P>
e\ il v ReC R 0
! 1 <
7
z Tl e R LY & BLAKEY %=
o I |5 3/ Npw N Q
s » ! / A\ /".- E’] o - ; ey
w W\ = JD LY
x = N - > Wks: S v, L 000 o
7 > Coll— SR s o =5 RO (1% 3 Dz
The [ P ’ A Iy
b Coll N 7 2 Delpl’ﬂm\ 2
i T ¥ P ~ 2
4/&Fr|a;ry P s = ———///-Industrial
of— //7' College™ = 5~ T Ty Estate
oy - ! ;
5 /quundabout,D, / = A Al 1y By 4
= el 2
S 1] s ya! Muttons| [1“~==" R SN
= Subway', ! Brid o DN
ey \ ridge 7 X
vy /! h £ 55 \ 7 ¢
] \/ /! W ; fr 7, ”
FB // —> NP4 | /7
J’ s ’ e T, A
- B TR ; \ Mast = R 2 o
4% Churchill e 51 wi 0y A %
. Gardens A < 7 S N N "4,
’ III \4 *'I’ " \1\..,) N //\ v NQ
’ A ) O?,/ 2, 2 ». qoow
| e “’,', v ,I(] N T
P g S ) N 1 N\ ¥
. o RIVerside Wil . S T 78
== e = \/ ‘\><\ < g Nt
\—”l Sls \ :‘, et D
20 e ———— A LR \




BRITFORD LANE WEST SURFACING

(MAY BE INCLUDED IN HARNHAM GYRATORY WORKS)
A<, )\ TORT = N e A POl Y | "
'JI Sch S St\Nic}‘:}las-’s SUE aY(‘QL,f-‘.-' - -‘I{iver id v\‘/’ ’
27 [ Playing 2= Hospital TS e Bl NPT
Field © e[, % - =
=F - 1
FB : FBvL1" =
& : = Navigation
Ayleswade Chapel Harnham
Bridge (remsof) Bridge
. O 1@\
O N 0 -
~ (e} 'P. P
i - JoMEET RGAD| | — 5 <L J
| Hal im0 L O
(=) S PW ) i =
; < S
w 0 2 o
o Pav,
eara= Playing Field
5
w
Air’e
Shafts
7
a
Onga

/a) o . AV 2} o\>Z
[l QIr g‘ P‘c" %
Iy <O o QOP“ N
&) 5\?‘“9 2 A
z 2 %( QO == “\ .
& - 7 € O
805 Z o\ &2 - ‘Superstore =), >
‘%\Q O, ?p 0$ = o ‘\ . & \'90
'9040 °Q9 %6 ?ﬂ /@ W ,‘::"“{‘\\ e = L {7 ™
& ) () <t \.\} .y
Sch Q/Q 0P~° 5 7 7 S \!
- ) \
W ¢ ’ < - c a ~ ét\/
N < /0
\
)
7 \

o ~
% = T
Playing /777 ),
S~ Field /(A
ey -

S P AN
" <
TS

3 f ct
=56m 7 )
= A
i = L E
2 . 3 y
1 Hospital " !
o = 3
m LA NS : o)
m Trad_ 7 L[ A A ) :
T ~uf 'PW 0 < < =
Est / =ubv S \ 4 oM\ T
& ) % ">, Do, ‘IL_/')' Subways NIV PW o \ % / /1 9: \
= 7] X S & 4 CarPark |
O S
s‘qh 7 GOV P
/ , ~Offs i—.jP 4,6
4 SU‘ / Q ( A
z
| (=)
3 0 -
= ]
gst S 5-g
W 2 (=
>
= 2 52> : e
= v » i\
- % 2
e
3 g
GYd 5o I~/ PW o,




ST NICHOLAS / EXETER STREET ROUNDABOUT

NS

S| Canonry U

0=

7 LA . '
Pav \\\< 1R Bishop's
>\ Palace
o Dl'a,‘n \3%

o

4o A )91\\.3

Harr|1ham
Bridge

REQUIRES REVIEW

’ i
L’ FB!

+? Churchill :,
Gardens

” "n

U

‘:

ed
P N

\

s~ =/
------

s 5
Q)

y 13y

Burial Ground

Harnham Hill

=
=
by G

A o

. # <
- —— . 7'
A /Eﬂ%gl ,
_— N 50 .
Ny A /

=

)
S | W

O

=¥



5 year plan 2023/24

DOWNTON ROAD (BRITFORD RD) PHASED OVER 3 YEARS
Extents TBC next phase worst areas

.

Bishopdown *

, 5 Zz‘fC(ematorium
L ~
Y N -

\,

‘< _Cemetery
™~

/

Page 68

SURFACING




RAMPART ROAD

v

OLD HARNHAM ROAD

SuEbl o
SRR .\\\r
m -‘1\9‘-\\

SURFACING POSSIBLY HE NETWORK
e T :

v
”
a
s "

S{" REEL -

“\2040\15 B
!
Playing
Field) '

Y v

=Yo) 3
WS “

s
\

O
\,\—$

4
|

710

SURFACING

A0S
= A\ \'\ \% -
\//’\'\ -

‘ ?DO '_

jiii T

—’—“ K O o &

E ) \\\:éo P~° lé < 1=
& "qﬁ@ R S|
oF 7~ |-

X Godolphin
School

t’ ,\‘\ Godolphin

A School

~ - % "
< _ _ /Riverside

3

8
-I‘

d
o\l

UR/V6

WESTBO
|

s WAy “/’
i FB
: Dl ’
’ ’
. g
’ r +7 Churchill
v ¢
'Sch Lt Gardens
. , ’ ””4
- SF

o

2l - “\S Prajp \W
” o\ \ AR g7y
a ==y \x
\ \
e % ¢ \‘\\ s(gz::l 3 Ose
\
S VAUR o all
\ Car OAD ==
|>“ o) A</ \ Park :‘ d7m
% . W 3
2 L Sch g éﬁ")}lxcholas's
w7 | Playing ~ Hospital
/ Field of - 2P
ZF=r - W
v / 15’8‘ > Fo | \FB -
[ 4 ~ (%]
N o Ayleswade Ch“l’Fl
5, Bridge (emsf)
: 0O J@F,
) [ N7 E -
w E] %MEET ROAD _\ z ;En i I
8 = & I‘ e Ha ' 5 ' t
3 - o N PW , = = U
2 S >
'3 = x \
o w
5 =
> ©
- (2]
b =
{ o
w
' 7
0 Saxon Air’e
IGround ‘- Shafts
3 Opg o

2\

63m




CARRIAGEWAY REPAIRS
TN W
M’ 5 = = v \\ \\
o \¢ Recreation ' o
" ‘\ Grouané! %\&
z 2 \3 b

-
P
-

40111

Waldrons [/ = <Ly |

Farm/-
£§7 ~
), 50 i
o
] ool S i
B )
EORGE i
Q.
by i
=
b
Ao I 3
HolJPW,
| z
X 4
. [ T = é n_ -
o
1 > =
= |
—) = i — [a} R
e 11, s 2 PARSONAGE GREEN ¢
.' ! 2 T
0 ) | 3 Y I E —
- r_'ﬁl - Q 4: 5’ L.‘ ’ (]
\\/ I | 1§ O-E |' W
A — w
\ u] ‘I‘ 5;
i @) N

2|
=

74
TN
5
2




HADRIANS CLOSE, SALISBURY  SURFACING

TR, S 2SS

U
{ Golf ==
Drivil;lg
Range

lerton
irm

e —=__ Leing

NORTH ST,SOUTH ST, EAST ST, WEST ST AND DEWS ROAD SURFACING

30 Sy r Z
3 7 ; Offs ?’u
;] /4 Sy é
= 2 z I
m
X >
0,
S 5 3
S 2 S
SH :
= E . SO 4
= 5| 7 >
== aQ ; 5 )
C
3 WEST 57 i i
GYd 575, STS c
% PW. > D
o 4
Ry 7 oﬁy’v
?r v + FB “-,6‘0‘
b
) era
7 .
- —
R /S
WESIE HER o)
e
2 = [E? Ya
o= 4 r___ = E
=
3
C by EAST§
: al
' [RECTO U RGN N \ NN l,\
_[ 11 o . o .
o f/ 0%14: won / '?74,
AD 195 FB 156 198, FB 158
3% 7 \\ / b4 N ¢¢ ¢/o Z \ 4 \_7 Q/o <
- \ 2 © e \ Y P O
? Long Bridgé ! cranes { Long Bridgé: / cF
yong BrEGET 14 YNk pong Bridgede’| | £ CrINETNEY
(Foot.Bridge), _ KX\ < Bridge (Foot.Bridge), _ - Bridge’




Kot

. .. P
¢ ,\,W'Q\VU#.\

t:!\olphin
School
| Godolphin
\  School

G

Al

AD
SIS
250
55

)
W\
RX

2

> fﬁ ‘\!»\v m. ¢
n%w.av‘fw m / k‘g ASE /
ey %\ —_—a A/ & ISRy T
o N 29 ;e S Yoy Xy
A SFNGET rre
4 ¥ Y &Y .:.:nw.w/sot.f“v« & (LS
i \"("// %Y S NINE N ;,s...\‘\n\h T (o] _’_L
7O ]

Q

'4

o

w

-
"Mﬁ

| B LA T

Surfacing

Market
Place

3
2
ERORD SR\
T SHPRE SeBiey
LS S AL

o i i S N

i\

=i P[P

GREENCROFT STREET SURFACING

FOLLY LANE SALISBURY

Page 72



5 year plan 2024/25

o [ 2

S [T IS, =)

~~I.}I, —71'
W

[ aRon

e

L

54

[y
755/ 1544

b ,
Rugby

Ground
/\
S5
Z 0
S
S AR T
'3‘/\“‘!‘ =R I
S // ;7"‘ =
RN
“/Il‘g'& =\ s!\"‘!-/?"’b
\!

al
[

> &K ) )
RN sRECE)

OGS \% VI ISR Y
2 v\..;;‘\\l \) < | =22 M 3

o
I

Y
@ “‘-, & % —U Qe R
MRACHESY e —dEeri
\ NS, -~ \ﬁ\ | SN i
2 AL e Sports\ 8\ 15-\“ ==
e @ NN Ground \ ‘¢ _ {{& P g s ==
\“\C c° \ —\Pav ‘§63m "| yﬂ ’,-“
; Victoria :‘, ) ‘!—E/‘i =

Park

T
N
1

" 1) 24! tg
s $ 5 " CAMBRIDGE RD O
N / \ =
A\ '\ Athletics s : :
s Field N % ] 2 o

\ A\S L
N N LN /‘ ’y y coRN‘NA —
~ \ \ Ny /4 =
2 _"l\ \ i g
: - \PA8IM— =i




g 4' .,1". ln :

46m e ‘
(T s PW_L/] l’ Al !
/W= North Waike ™), {57 0T] 3
oo T = =)
Bell 1 Pl =\l |
o F s A ] '
1 = =Cathedral ': =3
)T ,'l I
e !
King's") b
House — - T
useum !, \Chapter ,I’:'
L House_ A

\

-— 7

W T ! _//1
| 16 sen Jmt

The'Close =

Bishop's
Palace

L]

It YH
> W\

MILFORD HILL
i

.!I’
1S

NHOM

F===2 0, "

| e~ 4College+ ™ = -
"Z}' /] /Rg’undabouﬁ D',i
/ ﬂ LPI
Subway‘l\ %
W /! i
\/ & W
“ FB I’ — N

’ N
s CD 1A & Semm o




HARNHAM AND NEW HARNHAM ROAD SURFACING

- = Lativiin L, Sl
Y U]\ " iy

P . D
“ pav i~ 1¢R Bishop's
~_\\{ Palace

¢ Drgj, \W
2. ~1@in )

-
~, Recreation
Ground

Playing \
FiZ|dg

ELM GROVE ROAD  MICROASPHALT

48m
o
aE
o
o
= [
w
= 2= d
> .
x fi> JRiver Bourne :
& ‘ Communitf/
7 Farm
[ ’ JLaverstock
= Mill Bridge”

§1S_SSa' L

S

133

¢\
ying!
Field
\

G:d\glphin
School

I

a
T

710y

BEE!

2 i‘\‘\\
i

m
m

5




A345 - WATERS RD TO OLD CASTLE ROAD SALISBURY  SURFACING

Playing Field

q@b
G G
&\ /:‘""o St Francis Of

Page 76



5 year plan 2025/26

SKEW BRIDGE ROAD SALISBURY MICROASPHALT

=

/

NG G 6

S/

Golf =
Driving
Range

4 <
S N

Bemerton

Sports Groun

Pav

LR

OB LI AN
>, S \h” J
el
‘ /877436 ]
A TRl wﬁ}ﬁl/

g8 W = <
A= 7~ X
o 5’ O
[ [T %

/
- Drain Br{)kt’e‘n Bridges ).,
12.49m N\ e ., | Cottade™ 4/ 7

NEW STREET SALISBURY  SURFACING

Y

SN e i !DUUL—'F
ST ;. ..r.' ‘vly/ ~ J—\E/\:* :BLUEBOARREW L
PN AT B e
S S| Sl

.'"'

S
=

S TP er L -I

7 1
’ ™) ’ S —
\




A30 LONDON ROAD SALISBURY POSSIBLY PHASED OVER 2 YEARS SURFACING

Page 78



HARCOURT BRIDGE AND CRANEBRIDGE ROAD SURFACING

= 3 U
5
= R
ROzp5~_Station . ;
2 04’4 % E
@) C
@ v BLUE BOARROW o Wl
/Pw ol &2 Market  |T ‘
PW Place __{2\=
RNEW PW G Hall ()
\ XN ,\ 7 |

// B \ p /,
/Y / 7 tlong Bndgf/a// /Qrgr%en )
/ Y (Foot Bndge) 2K Bridge”
¢4/ §) v, /
//

»
=
> . ls)

@F EW S . B
AN Museum™ )

©| 46m

/ “~Arundell's .

o T— TINlarth Cananrs E

5 year plan 2025/26

MARINA ROAD (OFF TOLLGATE RD) SALISBURY  MICROASPHALT

I ml B’ < o g
ARNART MER ;og@ \( N 2 IJ
% D A o / “School

Jeere

o : % o
8% # N Ind Est
E I PW
81+ Joineris=| |
) Hall
"\ \»
Z| L—]>
1%/ s
w
w
o
u>; o
‘he
Friar
i = m
yrl Y.
o /
7#: l' 4
Subway'




MICROASPHALT

- T AN A

’,A Al
1\

WILMAN WAY AND THOM PSON CLOSE SALISBURY

4(
~ WA N

~ \
“' ‘
?’ 60\)
«‘
|M ‘
o¢

.

CHISELBURY GROVE (OFF OLD BLANDFORD RD) SALlSBURY SURFACING
StNicholas s Su W, 13

LIV L
Pla in & =Hospii EBR:
\ %i 9 &t = Hospital B e
o
-
(2] 1

ACIRVICIRIv] \ %
/ =
Pavilion
o x & FB (FRLA"-
t ) &L \ i
4
- s = Ayleswade (Chaggﬁ Harnham
A s Bridge TRy, Britige
GREEN Q S 0O \
S, : - =
5 i - =
Sl g N T
3 @) <3 e I
o 2 o~ PW
S &7 g > g =
= =0 ] w
| 3 SEL__Pv: =
chs Y g | =] Vie F
aham : e
- < 5
. . - I ~ OGU
= > ~ (6] TR,
s Anglo Saxon Air’e T ‘\\ : i~ ) %
Ope Burial Ground C’ Shafts £ ¢ ¥ & =
5 B e it 47 = 3
e 7 \\\ 1% % QL
\\ o
S
5HOPS O m
Sam oY SVEE ey ] N
= ) ¢ L Q) 4
a 63m
B a
3 0/ N - 0 D jw} 1, OUVERIE e o ‘
! o NUE a QBURY Go a
A, /\\
&y W (o) ( S N =
I
a 4 1 4, 2@@
\D,j/ gsh 2 -..’”

o%;
RETLSSONERTE or

10
""Masto
<7 04\
e &7 for. PEESLL A

Page 80



THE AVENUE NORTHERN SECTION SALISBURY AND WILTON SURFACING

< New Cut
Crossroads

Long Folly

Ford's Folly

-,
cﬁ‘"

Park & Ride
N\ Terminal

ZN

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council

—_—————

SALISBURY COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES

Date of Meeting 13" July 2021

1. Attendees and apologies

Present: | Councillor Sven Hocking (SH) — Wiltshire Council — Chair
Councillor Brian Dalton (BD) — Wiltshire Council
Councillor Paul Sample (CPS) — Wiltshire Council

ny) Councillor Charles McGrath (CM) — Wiltshire Council

) Councillor Mary Webb (MW) — Wiltshire Council

% Councillor Caroline Corbin (CC) — Wiltshire Council

fo'e) Peter Durnan (PD) — Cycle Opportunities Group Salisbury
w Patricia Podger (PP) — Elizabeth House

David Lovibond (DL) — Milford Preservation Group

Margaret Willmot (MW) — Salisbury Area Greenspace P/Ship
Lynne Davies (LD) — Salisbury City Council

Graham Axtell (GX) — Wiltshire Council

Marc Read (MR) — Wiltshire Council

Paul Shaddock (PS) — Wiltshire Council

Louise Pearce (LP) — Resident of Coombe Road

Apologies: | Pam Rouquette (PR) — Salisbury Walking Forum
David Bradley (DB) — Salisbury City Council

T Wal| epusaby

Page 1



Wiltshire Council

—_———

SALISBURY COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES

2. Notes of last meeting
The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed at the | That the update is noted. Area
Salisbury Area Board meeting on the 4" March 2021. Board
The Salisbury Area Board minutes can be found at:
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=168&M
1d=13220&Ver=4
Y . . .
3. Financial Position
@® As a result of the administrative boundary review the annual | That the update is noted. Area
e ¢} Salisbury CATG budget allocation has received a decrease in Board
> funding of £580 per annum. The annual allocation for the group
now stands at £14,180.
There is currently £15,679.61 still unallocated.

Page 2


https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=168&MId=13220&Ver=4
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=168&MId=13220&Ver=4

Wiltshire Council

%

SALISBURY COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES

4, Top 5 Priority Schemes

a) Issue No: 6204 The report dealing with the objections to the Traffic Regulation | That the Area Board approves the Area
Order (TRO) proposing the introduction of a Prohibition of | allocation of £1600 to allow this Board
Request for the introduction of | Vehicles (Except Motorcycles) restriction on Gradidge Lane has | work to be undertaken.
measures to stop fly tipping | been considered by the Cabinet Member for Highways and they
from occurring in Gradidge | have approved the implementation of the TRO. Cost estimate and scheme for the PS
Lane provision of bollards at the Phillips
The estimated cost of installing the regulatory signs associated | Lane end of Gradidge Lane to be
with the TRO is £1,600. This figure includes the cost of the | prepared.

g electrical works to illuminate the signage at the Stratford Road
cgg end of Gradidge Lane.

9))

® PS and LD advised that occurrences of fly tipping at Gradidge
a1 Lane had significantly reduced (no instances in the last four

months) since the signs advising that the location was under
surveillance for fly tipping had been erected.

PS asked if in view of this whether the group wish to proceed
with the installation of bollards at the Phillips Lane end of the
road.

The group felt that at this stage that the bollards were not
necessarily required but asked that a cost estimate for their
provision and a scheme for their installation be prepared.

Page 3


http://thematrix.wiltshire.council/area_board/issue_overview.php?id=6204

SALISBURY COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES

Wiltshire Council

%

a0 AbBp 1

The next course of action is for a meeting to take place between
representatives of the teams identified in the summary
document and local elected members to try and determine a way
forward to address the issues.

Scheme added to Top 5 Priority Schemes to enable scheme to
be progressed.

b) Issue No: 12-20-5 Notes of a meeting held in November 2020 to discuss ongoing | That the update is noted. Area
concerns around the increased use of Milford Mill Road by Board
Request to address local | vehicular traffic and HGVs were circulated with the notes for the
concerns around an increased | previous meeting. Updates on the actions identified in those
use of Milford Mill Road by | notes are attached at Appendix 1 for information.
vehicular  traffic and its
continued use by HGVs. Scheme added to Top 5 Priority Schemes to enable design work
on signhage improvements to commence.
C) Various improvements to the | Works to provide the driveway protection markings agreed at the | Meeting to be arranged. PS
g Bishopdown Estate February meeting to be undertaken alongside next batch of
g lining works ordered for the group.
P A copy of the summary document outlining the issues identified
g in the Bishopdown Estate is attached at Appendix 2.

Page 4




Wiltshire Council

%

SALISBURY COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES

d) Maintenance of Street | 2021/2022 street nameplate repainting works is ongoing. That the update is noted. Area
Nameplates Board
Design work on the replacement street nameplates that the
CATG agreed to fund at its February meeting has commenced.
Design work to be completed and works order issued in August
2021.

SH advised that elected members should send the details of any
street nameplates that required attention should be provided to
PS who would either add them to the list of street nameplates to
be repainted or would add them to file for inclusion in a potential

SJD Area Board Grant application to cover the cost of replacing
qu broken/missing signs as in previous financial years.
EE’I CM asked for damaged/missing signs in EIm Grove Road and
Manor Farm Road to be added to file.
e) Waiting Restriction Requests The formal consultation period for the TRO dealing with the | That the update is noted. Area
waiting restriction requests received during 2018-2020 closes Board

on the 12/07/2021. A report dealing with the objections received
to the proposed waiting restriction amendments to be prepared
and submitted to the Cabinet Member for Highways for
consideration.

Page 5



SALISBURY COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES

Wiltshire Council

%

5. Other Priority schemes
a) Issue No: 6111 Ringway have experienced difficulties in sourcing the bollards to | That the update is noted. Area
be installed as part of this project. Ringway have advised that Board
Safety concern regarding | they hope to have received the bollards to enable the works to
cyclists exiting path adjacent to | be completed by the end of July 2021. Ringway to be chased to
St. George’s Church onto | complete the works as soon as possible.
Buttercup Close
b) Issue No: 12-20-2 Works order to install additional cycle parking stands in High | That the update is noted. Area
Y, Street issued to Ringway in June 2021. Awaiting works to be Board
cgg The provision of additional | programmed.
[0)) cycle parking stands in
(a'0) Salisbury City Centre.
@) Amendments to Replacement | Works to replace the remaining three Shelterstore shelters will | That the update is noted. Area
Bus Shelters be undertaken in July 2021. The shelters will be replaced on the Board
following dates:
e 26/072021 — Herbert Road, Salisbury
e 27/07/2021 — A360 Devizes Road, Salisbury
28/07/2021 — Balmoral Road, Salisbury
Work is being funded from the Integrated Transport budget.
d) Issue No: 12-20-4 Brief for street lighting assessment issued to Atkins in June | That the update is noted. Area
2021. Results expected in the autumn. Scheme temporarily Board
Request to allow contraflow | removed from Top 5 Priority Schemes until assessment has
cycling along Meadow Road | been undertaken.
and Coldharbour Lane in
Salisbury.

Page 6



http://thematrix.wiltshire.council/area_board/issue_overview.php?id=6111
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0680165,-1.797426,3a,90y,78.29h,67.75t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sYT5nP1ktTtqj_2cjauXaGQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0733015,-1.8034727,3a,90y,331.29h,81.48t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sNdSsE55XjpYiJrPENkbS8Q!2e0!7i13312!8i6656

Wiltshire Council

—_——

SALISBURY COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES

6. New Requests / Issues

a) Issue No: 12-21-2 In June 2019 the Department for Transport (DfT) released a new | Originator to be informed of the PS
sign that can be erected to alert motorists to small wildlife in the | CATG’s decision.
Request for the provision of | road. A request has been received to erect this type of sign in
hedgehog warning signs in | Waterloo Road to address anecdotal reports of hedgehogs
Waterloo Road being seen in the road.

Wiltshire Council’s position is that none of these signs will be
erected until the council has adopted a working practice

SJD outlining the criteria for their provision.

«Q

0] It should also be noted that in addition to the above the erection
Cg of these signs also requires authorisation from the DfT.

Q

The group noted the advice and acknowledged that it would not
be possible to provide a small wildlife sign at this time and asked
that this issue be closed at this time and that the originator of
this issue be updated accordingly.

Page 7


https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0645041,-1.7845169,3a,75y,85.45h,56.24t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sBV0twjOFu393DwVTlUIxXA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/new-road-sign-to-improve-road-safety-and-protect-animals

Wiltshire Council

%

SALISBURY COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES

b) Issue No: 12-21-3 LP addressed the group about the road safety concerns that she | Preliminary design work to be PS
and several other residents of Coombe Road had about the | commenced and cost estimate
Request for the provision of a | length of the road between Portland Avenue and the city | produced and present to the next
pedestrian crossing point on | boundary. LP advised that there were specific concerns about | meeting of the group.

the A354 Coombe Road in the | crossing Coombe Road in the vicinity of Portland Avenue.
vicinity of Portland Avenue.
PS advised that it was unlikely that the location where the
pedestrian crossing point has been requested would meet the
council’s criteria for a formal crossing facility with respect to the
number of crossing manoeuvres, and even if it did the footway

;JD wouldn’t be wide enough to accommodate the associated
(@] equipment. Similarly, the carriageway is not wide enough to
2; provide a pedestrian crossing refuge.

D

It would be possible to provide a dropped kerb and section of
coloured surfacing to highlight to motorists the point at which to
expect to see pedestrians crossing the road. The works could
be complemented with pedestrian crossing warning signs. A
similar approach to this was funded by the CATG a few years
ago on the A354 Coombe Road to highlight the crossing point
between the steps leading to Bouverie Avenue and Portland
Avenue.

The group discussed this issue and felt the proposed option of
a dropped kerb, coloured surfacing and associated signage
would be beneficial. SH that preliminary design work is
commenced as soon as possible and that a cost estimate for the
proposed works is presented to the next meeting of the group to
enable a funding decision to be prepared.

Page 8


https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0534596,-1.8067281,3a,75y,276.27h,88.05t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sgOxGFjY4CHZ8HWmTJVdRCA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656

Wiltshire Council

%

SALISBURY COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES

C) Provision of improved access | Several years ago the CATG considered a request to create an | That the update is noted. Area
to Middle Street Meadow, | improved access to Middle Street Meadow (MSM) in Harnham. Board
Harnham The request was supported by the group, but a land ownership

issue meant that it couldn’t be progressed and resulted in the
group putting work around it on hold until such time as the land
ownership issue could be resolved.

MSM is a public open space owned by Salisbury City Council
(SCC). Adjacent to MSM is a property owned by the
Environment Agency (EA). There has been a long-standing
issue concerning access to MSM. Specifically, the existing
access requires pedestrians to walk on the carriageway for a
very short distance. The request to the group was to create a
new access into MSM that wouldn’t require pedestrians to have
to walk on the carriageway. The access would be created by
removing a panel of chicken wire fencing between the road and
the boundary wall of the EA property. This would allow
pedestrians to access/egress MSM via the footway in front of
the EA property.

T ABP 1

Attached as Appendix 3 is information concerning the area in
guestion. As can be seen from the enclosed Highway Records
plan half of the footway in front of the EA property is already
recorded as public highway. However, the specific section of the
footway that pedestrians would use to actually access/egress
MSM is within the section not recorded as public highway and
as such is within the ownership of the EA.

There was some correspondence several years ago between
the EA and the council when the issue was first raised, the result
of which was the tenant of the EA property didn't want the
access to be created and the EA, whilst generally supportive of

Page 9



https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0637889,-1.8111137,3a,90y,13.96h,76.8t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sZtgA-LqWWwgIpqE5NkjuQA!2e0!7i16384!8i8192

Wiltshire Council

%

SALISBURY COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES

the idea to create the new access, were not prepared to go
against their tenants wishes and the access was never created.

The tenant of the EA property passed away last year, following
which the resident who originally raised the issue got in touch
with SCC who in turn contacted the EA about creating the new
access. The upshot of which was that the EA were prepared to
sell the land required to create the access to SCC. SCC declined
to pursue purchasing the land. In light of SCC’s decision the

mv) resident got back in touch with Wiltshire Council and asked if
cgg they would be prepared to purchase the land.

2; The EA have been approached and asked if the land could be
N transferred to Wiltshire Council’s ownership via a free dedication

agreement given that the section of land in question is relatively
small (approximately 20m?) and has litle commercial value.
However, the EA have advised that the rules under which they
operate prevent them from giving land away for free and they
must sell it at market value. The EA’s Estates Team are currently
working up a valuation for the land.

PS advised that since the publication of the papers for this
meeting the wire fencing that can be seen in Appendix 3 that
prevents pedestrian access to the area of land in question had
been removed by persons unknown and it was now possible for
pedestrians to access MSM without having to step into the
carriageway.

PS further advised the group although access to MSM was now
physically possible for pedestrians without them having to step
into the carriageway the under legal issue with the land needed
to be resolved.

Page 10



SALISBURY COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES

Wiltshire Council

—_—————

The group discussed whether it wished to pursue the purchase
of the land in question so as to formalise the access
arrangements outlined above. The group declined to commit
funding to this project at the time but would reconsider the matter
when the EA had provided a valuation for the land. The group
advised that the matter should not be brought back to the group
until the EA’s valuation had been received.

cp abed

Page 11




SALISBURY COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES

Wiltshire Council

%

Closed Items

Issue No: 7134

Provision of cycle route
directional signage  from
Bishopdown to Old Sarum

Works to provide the cycle route directional signage were
completed in March 2021. Issue has been closed.

That the update is noted.

Area
Board

b)

roorta

Issue No: 12-20-6

Request for the introduction of
measures to stop cyclists
illegally using Salisbury
Footpath 93

Works to provide improved signage of the Prohibition of Cycling
restriction covering Salisbury Footpath 93 (which runs between
Chichester Close and Downton Road) were completed week
commencing 28/06/2021. Issue has been closed.

That the update is noted.

Area
Board

-0 ABD 1

c)

Issue No: 12-20-7

Request for the provision of
shared use path signs on the
section of footway in Odstock
Road / Coombe Road running
from Woodbury Gardens to
Harnham Gyratory

Works to provide the shared use path signage on the section of
footway in Odstock Road / Coombe Road running from
Woodbury Gardens to Harnham Gyratory were completed week
commencing 28/06/2021. Issue has been closed.

That the update is noted.

Area
Board

d)

Request for the introduction of
a dropped kerb at the Ancient
Way end of the footway
between Woodbury Gardens
and Ancient Way

Dropped kerb and shared use path signage were installed week
commencing the 24/05/2021. Issue has been closed.

That the update is noted.

Area
Board

Page 12



http://thematrix.wiltshire.council/area_board/issue_overview.php?id=7134
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0571304,-1.7919744,3a,59.8y,151.83h,83.12t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sG8fQEuPLoy0a7TdcunPKcw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0559418,-1.7948184,3a,75y,337.76h,84.87t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s3J1twUYgKS6yKl7WrnLZRg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0559266,-1.7922765,3a,90y,311.51h,81.63t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sp9cq8BvABdXFLfmDMmFlNw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0559266,-1.7922765,3a,90y,311.51h,81.63t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sp9cq8BvABdXFLfmDMmFlNw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656

Wiltshire Council

—_——

SALISBURY COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES

8. Other Items

a) Highway Maintenance Update | GX advised that the following maintenance scheme are | That the update is noted. CATG
provisionally programmed to take place during the 2021/2022
financial year:

Carriageway Surfacing Schemes:

C368 Churchfields Road, New Canal, A354 Coombe Road
(Odstock Road to Andrews Way), A354 Coombe Road

SJD (Harnham Gyratory to Odstock Road), Faraday Road, St
(@) Francis Road, Longlands, Devizes Road (to be undertaken in
@ phases due to budget availability), Centurion Close, Ivy Street,
&’?I Endless Street (Outstanding section delayed because of

McCarthy & Stone Development).

Footway Schemes:

Burford Avenue, Downton Road, Pinewood Way (reactive
works) Shakespeare Road, Stratford Road (Slurry Seal),
Westwood Road (reactive works).

9. Date of Next Meeting: 9" November 2021

Page 13



Wiltshire Council

—_—

SALISBURY COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES

96 dbed

1.

6.

Environmental & Community Implications

1.1. Environmental and community implications were considered by the CATG during their deliberations. The funding of projects will contribute
to the continuance and/or improvement of environmental, social and community wellbeing in the community area, the extent, and specifics
of which will be dependent upon the individual project.

Financial Implications

2.1. All decisions must fall within the Highways funding allocated to Salisbury Area Board.

2.2. If funding is allocated in line with CATG recommendations outlined in this report, and all relevant 3" party contributions are confirmed,
Salisbury Area Board will have a remaining Highways funding balance of £ 14,079.61 in the CATG allocation available for the 2021/2022
financial year.

Legal Implications

3.1. There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

HR Implications

4.1. There are no specific HR implications related to this report.

Equality and Inclusion Implications

5.1 The schemes recommended to the Area Board will improve road safety for all users of the highway.

Safeguarding implications

There are no specific safeguarding implications related to this report.

Page 14



APPENDIX 1

Milford Mill Road Traffic Issues
Update on Actions from November 2020 Meeting

The current updates on the actions from the meeting are:

Traffic Survey Request

A traffic survey request form has been submitted for a survey to be undertaken in the vicinity
of the junction of Milford Mill Road and The Meadows as requested by the Chair of the Milford
Preservation Group. The council has suspended undertaking traffic surveys because of the
national lockdown restrictions. Traffic surveys will recommence following lifting of the last
remaining lockdown restrictions, currently planned for 19/07/2021. This survey will be part of
the first batch of surveys to be undertaken by the council’s contractors when such activities
recommence.

Yellow Box Marking

A request for a yellow box marking to be provided on the A36 was submitted to Highways
England (HE) in November of last year. A response to that request was received at the end of
February. HE have stated that they would not support the provision of a yellow box marking
at the location requested. HE'’s view was that the key concern to them was congestion on
Southampton Road which blocks up the Strategic Route Network and that any measures they
sought to provide on the A36 would be aimed at addressing that problem and the provision of
a yellow box would not meet that criteria.

Whilst the issue can be raised again with Highways England their view on this issue is unlikely
to change in the near future.

Extension of 20mph Speed Limit

The issue can only be considered once the results of the traffic surveys requested by
Laverstock & Ford Parish Council are known. The undertaking of the traffic surveys are subject
to the comments provided above.

Signing of 7.5t Weight Limit

The Vivacity sensor in New Petersfinger Road indicates that roughly twice as many HGVs are
travelling along Milford Mill Road away from the A36 than are travelling towards it. This
disparity is considered to be as a result of substandard advanced warning signs on the A36 of
the weight limit. HE have indicated that they would consider allowing the erection of advanced
warning signs of the weight limit on the A36 but the provision of the signs would have to be
funded by Wiltshire Council (and/or others) and would need to be subject to a HE design
check. The cost of which would again need to be funded by Wiltshire Council.

For reference the existing weight limit sign on the A36 Southampton Road can be seen here.
For reference the existing weight limit sign on the A30 London Road can be seen here.

Improving the signage on the A36 would be a reasonable option to take forward and should
be the first course of action pursued.

Paga 97



Fowlers Hill One Way

The impact of reversing the one way on Fowlers Hill cannot be modelled within any of the
existing Wiltshire Council traffic models. Creating a specific traffic model to model the impact
of reversing the one way restriction would not represent value for money.

Technically, the one way system on Fowlers Hill could be reversed. However, doing so is likely
to have minimal impact on the volume of traffic using Milford Mill Road. The attraction of using
Milford Mill Road is to avoid the length of the A36 between College and Bourne Way
roundabouts. Reversing the one way system on Fowlers Hill wouldn’t change that. Reversing
the one way system would likely only change the routes that people use to get to Milford Mill
Road and result in traffic being displaced to other routes (i.e. Milford Hill).

There is only limited anecdotal evidence that traffic currently using Fowlers Hill is then going
on to travel along Milford Mill Road. In terms of determining whether or not this is a significant
problem the key factor is where vehicles arriving at Fowlers Hill are coming from. The one way
restriction in Fowlers Hill starts at its junction with Fowlers Road and ends at its junction with
Shady Bower. To get to the start of the one way restriction vehicles must currently travel along:

¢ Milford Hill > Fowlers Road > Fowlers Hill
¢ Milford Hill > Rampart Road > Tollgate Road > Fowlers Hill
o A36 Southampton Road > Tollgate Road > Fowlers Hill

Other than to avoid ad-hoc occurrences of localised congestion diverting off of Milford Hill or
the A36 Southampton Road to access Fowlers Hill to then in turn access Milford Mill Road
would involve an unnecessary detour on motorists journeys. It is unlikely that motorists are
undertaking such detours in any significant volume. As above, if the one way restriction was
reversed on Fowlers Hill traffic would likely just seek to use Milford Hill to access Shady Bower
and then Milford Mill Road.

In the view of officers reversing the one way system on Fowlers Hill wouldn’t be of any benefit
to addressing traffic issues in Milford Mill Road.

If there was a significant local desire to pursue this issue then seeking to reverse the one way
system on a trial basis using an Experimental Traffic Regulation Order would the proposed
way forward.

Tesco Additional Exit

Works to install the additional exit from Tesco onto New Petersfinger Road are ongoing The
works shown on the plan are primarily aimed at stopping vehicles turning left out of the new
exit and travelling along Milford Mill Road. The works will provide a significant gateway to
Milford Mill Road. The measures provided could be bolstered by additional weight limit signage
and HGVs could be directed to use the Park and Ride bus access route to turn around and
head back out onto the A36. Additional signage improvements to be considered at this location
once works to construct the additional exit have been completed.

Pagg.28



66 abed

APPENDIX 2

Summary Review of Issues Raised in Bishopdown Estate Report

Location Road Name Issue(s) Responsibility Potential Action Required
Trip hazard created through the provision of the
Trip hazard Highways Maintenance new tarmac footway as part of maintenance
1 Bishopdown Road resurfacing works. Level difference needs to be

removed.

Overgrown path

Salisbury City Council

Path needs to be cleared.

Bishopdown Road

Dirty signs

Pothole

Highways Maintenance

Signs need to be cleaned

Pothole is a joint in the carriageway surfacing and
is a consequence of how the carriageway
surfacing was laid. The only way to address it
would be for the road to be resurfaced.

Bishopdown Road

Dirty signs

Highways Maintenance

Signs need to be cleaned.

Detritus around splitter island

Salisbury City Council

Area around the splitter island needs to be
cleaned.

Bishopdown Road

Trenches in road (broken
carriageway surface)

Highways Maintenance

Trenches are actually joints in the carriageway
surfacing and are a consequence of how the
carriageway surfacing was laid. The only way to
address them would be for the road to be
resurfaced.

Bishopdown Road

Dropped kerb is not flush with
the road surface

Highways Maintenance

Dropped kerbs don’t have to be flush with the
road surface and would typically have up to a
6mm upstand but can have up to a 25mm
upstand before becoming a significant trip
hazard. Existing dropped kerb is within these
tolerances. No further action required.

Bishopdown Road

(Junction with
Denison Rise)

Dropped kerb is not flush with
the road surface

Uneven footway surface

Missing  street
(Denison Rise)

nameplate

Highways Maintenance

Dropped kerbs don’t have to be flush with the
road surface and would typically have up to a
6mm upstand but can have up to a 25mm
upstand before becoming a significant trip
hazard. Existing dropped kerb is within these
tolerances. No further action required.

The only way to address the issue would be for
the footway to be resurfaced.

Street nameplate replaced in 2020. No further
action required.

Page 1



https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0813854,-1.787919,3a,74.4y,242.68h,79.65t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sGKEJVsTz0gUc8fRAt9iSAw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0814815,-1.7878984,3a,90y,4.29h,77.04t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sL6EvZXkYpqivaFND8lh_Sg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0819982,-1.7876785,3a,33y,199.06h,90.99t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sKEi-O_YGBtNgzKMu3t4VeQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.082134,-1.7875862,3a,31.4y,26.85h,82.35t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sJhTqEtcgDpTtmgp3M9q6CA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0827649,-1.786932,3a,75y,151.93h,80.47t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sW5Ndklq05VU2UsfAyouJRQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0831517,-1.785959,3a,75y,218.31h,72.47t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sywJ-q_TQo12VWD6roY3XYA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0831517,-1.785959,3a,75y,218.31h,72.47t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sywJ-q_TQo12VWD6roY3XYA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0831517,-1.785959,3a,75y,218.31h,72.47t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sywJ-q_TQo12VWD6roY3XYA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
paul.shaddock
Text Box
APPENDIX 2


00T abed

Summary Review of Issues Raised in Bishopdown Estate Report

Location

Road Name

Issue(s)

Responsibility

Potential Action Required

Bishopdown Road

Broken carriageway surface

The broken carriageway surface is a
consequence of how the carriageway surfacing
was laid. The only way to address it would be for
the road to be resurfaced.

7 (Junction with Highways Maintenance —
Denison Rise) Tarmac around gully frame is sllghtl_y c_;r_acked.
Sunken gully Gully doesn’t appear to have sunken significantly.
Gully to be monitored as part of regular highways
maintenance activities.
The broken carriageway surface is a
Broken carriageway surface consequence of how the carriageway surfacing
Bi was laid. The only way to address it would be for
ishopdown Road the road to be resurfaced
8 (Junction with Highways Maintenance © ——————
Denison Rise) Tarmac ar9und gully frqme is slightly craqk_ed.
Gully is in poor condition Gully hasn'’t sur!ken and is satisfactory cgndltlon.
Gully to be monitored as part of regular highways
maintenance activities.
Dropped kerbs don’t have to be flush with the
road surface and would typically have up to a
Dropped kerb is not flush with 6mm upstand but can have up to a 25mm
Bishopdown Road | the road surface upstand before becoming a significant trip
9 (Junction with Highways Maintenance | hazard. Existing dropped kerb is within these
Anderson Road) tolerances. No further action required.
The carriageway surface is not a hazard to users.
Poor carriageway surface The only way to address it would be for the road
to be resurfaced.
Dropped kerbs don’t have to be flush with the
road surface and would typically have up to a
Dropped kerb is not flush with 6mm upstand but can have up to a 25mm
Bishopdown Road | the road surface upstand before becoming a significant trip
10 (Junction with Highways Maintenance | hazard. Existing dropped kerb is within these

Bingham Road)

Poor carriageway surface

tolerances. No further action required.

The carriageway surface is not a hazard to users.
The only way to address it would be for the road
to be resurfaced.

Page 2



https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0831506,-1.7861651,3a,90y,94.26h,47.8t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sfT__k4ecoEb6egkCtUVFGg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0831506,-1.7861651,3a,90y,94.26h,47.8t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sfT__k4ecoEb6egkCtUVFGg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0831506,-1.7861651,3a,90y,94.26h,47.8t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sfT__k4ecoEb6egkCtUVFGg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0831506,-1.7861651,3a,90y,94.26h,47.8t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sfT__k4ecoEb6egkCtUVFGg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0831506,-1.7861651,3a,90y,94.26h,47.8t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sfT__k4ecoEb6egkCtUVFGg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0831506,-1.7861651,3a,90y,94.26h,47.8t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sfT__k4ecoEb6egkCtUVFGg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0838001,-1.7838506,3a,90y,327.9h,70.64t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s88YA9uleepoJNwgVJdcxyQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0838001,-1.7838506,3a,90y,327.9h,70.64t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s88YA9uleepoJNwgVJdcxyQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0838001,-1.7838506,3a,90y,327.9h,70.64t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s88YA9uleepoJNwgVJdcxyQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0840316,-1.7830075,3a,90y,333.26h,69.54t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1soCNHQ_jLFgUedrRzhnjsAg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0840316,-1.7830075,3a,90y,333.26h,69.54t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1soCNHQ_jLFgUedrRzhnjsAg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0840316,-1.7830075,3a,90y,333.26h,69.54t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1soCNHQ_jLFgUedrRzhnjsAg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656

TOT abed

Summary Review of Issues Raised in Bishopdown Estate Report

Location

Road Name

Issue(s)

Responsibility

Potential Action Required

Bishopdown Road
(Junction with

Dropped kerb is not flush with

Dropped kerbs don’t have to be flush with the
road surface and would typically have up to a
6mm upstand but can have up to a 25mm

" Footpath to the road surface Highways Maintenance upstand before becoming a significant trip
Burgess Green) hazard. Existing dropped kerb is within these
tolerances. No further action required.
Dropped kerb crossing point , . . Provide white bar marking in front of dropped
. by Bishops Court obstructed Traffic Engineering kerbs.
Bishopdown Road . CATG
In Vicinity of by parked vehicles
12 H . . No dropped kerb crossing Traffic Engineering Provide dropped kerb crossing point.
Junction with int Barrington Road CATG
Barrington Road) pOIN across Darrington Roa . - - - . . .
No dropped kerb crossing Traffic Engineering Dropped kerb crossing point already exists at this
point across Gilbert Way CATG location. No further action required.
Dropped kerbs don’t have to be flush with the
road surface and would typically have up to a
6mm upstand but can have up to a 25mm
. . upstand before becoming a significant trip
Dropped kerb is not flush with Highways Maintenance | hazard. Existing dropped kerb is generally within
the road surface .
Bishopdown Road these tolerances. However, there is small amount
= of carriageway delamination which could be fill
13 In Vicinity of with tarmac to improve use of the crossing point

Junction with
Fotherby Crescent)

for wheelchair/mobility scooter users.

Poor carriageway surface

Highways Maintenance

The carriageway surface is not a hazard to users.
The only way to address it would be for the road
to be resurfaced.

Dropped kerb crossing point
by Bishops Court obstructed
by parked vehicles

Traffic Engineering
CATG

Provide white bar marking in front of dropped
kerbs.

Page 3



https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0840316,-1.7830075,3a,67.8y,107.68h,85.47t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1soCNHQ_jLFgUedrRzhnjsAg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0840316,-1.7830075,3a,67.8y,107.68h,85.47t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1soCNHQ_jLFgUedrRzhnjsAg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0840316,-1.7830075,3a,67.8y,107.68h,85.47t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1soCNHQ_jLFgUedrRzhnjsAg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0840316,-1.7830075,3a,67.8y,107.68h,85.47t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1soCNHQ_jLFgUedrRzhnjsAg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0842766,-1.7822734,3a,90y,55.51h,66.02t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s1SvW6w1wpy1yL1EZx2_27A!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0842766,-1.7822734,3a,90y,55.51h,66.02t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s1SvW6w1wpy1yL1EZx2_27A!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0842766,-1.7822734,3a,90y,55.51h,66.02t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s1SvW6w1wpy1yL1EZx2_27A!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0842766,-1.7822734,3a,90y,55.51h,66.02t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s1SvW6w1wpy1yL1EZx2_27A!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0852261,-1.7799522,3a,90y,107.17h,59.48t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1stcfDpNwi1Bu3WB91oFRmTQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0852261,-1.7799522,3a,90y,107.17h,59.48t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1stcfDpNwi1Bu3WB91oFRmTQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0852261,-1.7799522,3a,90y,107.17h,59.48t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1stcfDpNwi1Bu3WB91oFRmTQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0852261,-1.7799522,3a,90y,107.17h,59.48t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1stcfDpNwi1Bu3WB91oFRmTQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656

20T abed

Summary Review of Issues Raised in Bishopdown Estate Report

Location

Road Name

Issue(s)

Responsibility

Potential Action Required

Bishopdown Road
(In Vicinity of

Bingham Road dropped kerb
has been poorly done

Highways Maintenance
Traffic Engineering
CATG

The existing dropped kerbs have been poorly
installed. However, the presence of nearby
dropped kerbs driveway accesses which could be
used to cross Bingham Road means that they
shouldn’t be considered a priority for
replacing/improving. No further action required.

The existing dropped kerbs are very narrow. have

14 %d and Hoadley Green dropped kerb Traffic Engineering been poorly installed. Existing dropped kerbs
Hoadley Green) has been poorly done (Top CATG should be improved. However, should be
Junction) considered a lower priority for action than

locations where no dropped kerbs exist.
Poor carriageway surface The carriageway surface is not a hazard to users.
. Highways Maintenance | The only way to address it would be for the road

(Hoadley Green Top Junction) to be resurfaced

The existing dropped kerbs are very narrow. have
Hoadley Green dropped kerb Traffic Engineerin been poorly installed. Existing dropped kerbs
has been poorly done (Bottom C A'?G 9 should be improved. However, should be
Junction) considered a lower priority for action than

locations where no dropped kerbs exist.
Bishopdown Road Poor carriageway and footway Neither the carriageway nor the footway is a
(In Vicinity of surface  (Hoadley  Green | Highways Maintenance hazard to users. The only way to address this
15 Junctions with issue would be for the road and footway to be

Hoadley Green and

Seth Ward Drive)

Bottom Junction)

resurfaced.

Dropped kerb is not flush with
the road surface

Highways Maintenance

Dropped kerbs don’t have to be flush with the
road surface and would typically have up to a
6mm upstand but can have up to a 25mm
upstand before becoming a significant trip
hazard. Existing dropped kerb is within these
tolerances. No further action required.

Page 4



https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0852731,-1.7794926,3a,48.4y,76.72h,78.42t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sdr_b6_322VTnCqVOsGHThA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0852731,-1.7794926,3a,48.4y,76.72h,78.42t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sdr_b6_322VTnCqVOsGHThA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0852731,-1.7794926,3a,48.4y,76.72h,78.42t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sdr_b6_322VTnCqVOsGHThA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0852731,-1.7794926,3a,48.4y,76.72h,78.42t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sdr_b6_322VTnCqVOsGHThA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0852731,-1.7794926,3a,48.4y,76.72h,78.42t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sdr_b6_322VTnCqVOsGHThA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.085171,-1.7777393,3a,74.1y,89.64h,63.85t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sYNahQDFttI_eYrWFPtVKjA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.085171,-1.7777393,3a,74.1y,89.64h,63.85t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sYNahQDFttI_eYrWFPtVKjA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.085171,-1.7777393,3a,74.1y,89.64h,63.85t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sYNahQDFttI_eYrWFPtVKjA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.085171,-1.7777393,3a,74.1y,89.64h,63.85t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sYNahQDFttI_eYrWFPtVKjA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.085171,-1.7777393,3a,74.1y,89.64h,63.85t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sYNahQDFttI_eYrWFPtVKjA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656

€0T abed

Summary Review of Issues Raised in Bishopdown Estate Report

Location Road Name Issue(s) Responsibility Potential Action Required
Street nameplate  needs , . Street nameplate repainted in 2020. No further
s Highways Maintenance ) :
repainting action required.
Shelter owned and maintained by Clear Channel
16 Denison Rise UK. Problems with the shelter need to be raised

Issues with the condition of
bus shelter (i.e. graffiti)

Highways Maintenance
Clear Channel UK

when they occur via MyWiltshire and they will be
raised with Clear Channel UK to address. No
further action required.

Denison Rise

Trench in road
carriageway surface)

(broken

Highways Maintenance

Trench is a joint in the carriageway surfacing and
is a consequence of how the carriageway
surfacing was laid. The only way to address it
would be for the road to be resurfaced.

17 (Outside No. 49) The broken paving slabs and kerbs are as
Damaged paving slabs and Highwavs Maintenance | consequence of vehicles driving and parking on
kerbs 9 y the footway. The only way to address it would be

for the damaged items to be replaced.
Gap in hedge between Salisbury City Council to advise on potential
: . Crematorium Grounds and . . . remedial actions at this location.
18 Denison Rise Deni : : Salisbury City Council
enison Rise being created by
dog walkers

19 Denison Rise Gully blocked with vegetation Highways Maintenance | Gully needs to be cleared.

. _ . . Street nameplate replaced in 2020. No further

20 Linkway Missing street nameplate Highways Maintenance action required.

. Dead/dying cherry blossom . . .| Salisbury City Council to advise on potential

21 Linkway tree Y ’ Salisbury City Council remedizglyactioyns at this location. i

No issues that required remedial action were

29 Linkwa Raised slabs on steps/footway Highways Maintenance noted with this footway during most recent

leading to Bishopdown Road

highway inspection. Footway to be monitored as
part of regular highways maintenance activities.

Page 5



https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0824635,-1.7820768,3a,90y,302.15h,74.72t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sH_TwmpgoqwnQB8TvP-z3rw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0823309,-1.7842331,3a,76.5y,267.76h,87.56t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1stghQ2FCVViAf060kJ_kRWw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0823309,-1.7842331,3a,76.5y,267.76h,87.56t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1stghQ2FCVViAf060kJ_kRWw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0822255,-1.7845239,3a,89.7y,226.46h,91.98t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sqbugrgOIZg0PfK4UwQl28A!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0823276,-1.7854623,3a,43.3y,122.91h,74.28t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sX1JQP1cwdhAyALroEAGVxg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0821978,-1.7852938,3a,75y,185.74h,78.25t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sZoNzEzmdjvze4oJQhlAz5w!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0817776,-1.7854674,3a,90y,265.66h,84.96t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s8Vi1Bkn92--YcgySTEaYGA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0815653,-1.7861878,3a,22.3y,318.85h,89.25t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1shuOJvvzZPdRlKyZLTS7K9w!2e0!7i13312!8i6656

0T abed

Summary Review of Issues Raised in Bishopdown Estate Report

Location

Road Name

Issue(s)

Responsibility

Potential Action Required

23

Talbot Close

Trench in road
carriageway surface)

(broken

Pothole in road

Are all the garages used to
park cars

Housing Department

Trench is a joint in the carriageway surfacing and
is a consequence of how the carriageway
surfacing was laid. The only way to address it
would be for the road to be resurfaced. Housing
Department to advise on potential remedial
actions at this location.

Minor damage to concrete road surface. Damage
appears to have been in place for a minimum of
12 years so, whilst needing to be addressed, is a
relatively minor issue. Issue could be addressed
by filling the pothole or resurfacing the road.
Housing Department to advise on potential
remedial actions at this location

Whilst ideally the garages should be used to store
vehicles, they can be used to be store anything
by the person hiring them. No further action
required.

24

Burgess Green

Missing street nameplate

Highways Maintenance

Street nameplate replaced in 2020. No further
action required.

No dropped kerb crossing
point across access road to
the garages

Traffic Engineering
CATG

Provide dropped kerb crossing point.

25

Lovett Green

General condition of lower

garage area

Housing Department

Housing Department to advise on potential
remedial actions at this location.

Page 6



https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0829033,-1.7846337,3a,81.4y,195.99h,61.34t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sb_dKRtYwZb99Kv_gdiOK2w!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0828729,-1.7831387,3a,89.8y,307.85h,87.09t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s5NKjf06ZcPO-MwXFNA_fBg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0819893,-1.7808527,3a,60.8y,156.65h,69.52t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1soHTS_hp1DKbIDJBvzDA9eg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656

GOT obed

Summary Review of Issues Raised in Bishopdown Estate Report

Location Road Name Issue(s) Responsibility Potential Action Required

General condition of access Housing Department to advise on potential

road to upper garage area remedial actions at this location.

Damaaed footway surface The only way to address it would be for the
9 vay . footway to be resurfaced. Housing Department to

Footway leading to Neville dvi ial il : hi

Close advise on potential remedial actions at this

26 Lovett Green Housing Department location.

No dropped kerb on footway
leading to Neville Close

No specific evidence that dropped kerb is require
at this location. Potential to provide a ramp at this
location which would address the damaged
footway at this location. Housing Department to
advise on potential remedial actions at this
location.

General condition of access
road to garage area

Housing Department

Housing Department to advise on potential
remedial actions at this location.

27 Blyth Way Nq dropped kerb crossing Traffic Engineering Provide dropped kerb crossing point.
point across access road to CATG
the garages
28 Burnet Wa l‘;l;ntc;rgrrézdeulr(ﬁé?W(;r;)ssmg Trafflccl:Epr:_lg_lcr;eerlng Provide dropped kerb crossing point.
No_ dropped kerb crossing Traffic Engineering Provide dropped kerb crossing point.
point across access road to CATG
the garages
29 Fotherby Crescent No dropped kerb crossing , . . Provide dropped kerb crossing point.
. : Traffic Engineering
point across access parking CATG
layby in front of church
Overgrown foliage outside Housing Department Housing Department to advise on potential
Nos. 14 to 17 remedial actions at this location.
30 Fotherby Crescent No_ dropped kerb crossing Traffic Engineering Provide dropped kerb crossing point.
point across access parking CATG
layby in front of church
Garage Area Housing Department to advise on potential
31 Between Burnett General condition of lower Housi remedial actions at this location.
ousing Department

Way and Neville
Close

garage area

Page 7



https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0823361,-1.7801886,3a,90y,25.02h,85.58t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sJuLx8O9sSWiIC9zU8HHbDQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0835025,-1.7787615,3a,90y,180.32h,73.19t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sym5BFj251l3fldx8VqLh6Q!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0844527,-1.7796326,3a,90y,104.16h,46.9t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sTzVlDjbiD_TdYHhUNXOovg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0847436,-1.7796769,3a,57.3y,19.2h,62.05t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1ssQpzt33-HPLDJJmbbO3dpA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0841717,-1.7798099,3a,32.5y,34.62h,82.88t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s_VIUKs3qMSZnNuP3dV1HQg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Radnor+Rd,+Salisbury/@51.0836042,-1.7798173,57m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873ebfdf7014a31:0xc116680df45a7ad7!8m2!3d51.082275!4d-1.7953861
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Radnor+Rd,+Salisbury/@51.0836042,-1.7798173,57m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873ebfdf7014a31:0xc116680df45a7ad7!8m2!3d51.082275!4d-1.7953861
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Radnor+Rd,+Salisbury/@51.0836042,-1.7798173,57m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873ebfdf7014a31:0xc116680df45a7ad7!8m2!3d51.082275!4d-1.7953861
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Radnor+Rd,+Salisbury/@51.0836042,-1.7798173,57m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873ebfdf7014a31:0xc116680df45a7ad7!8m2!3d51.082275!4d-1.7953861

90T obed

Summary Review of Issues Raised in Bishopdown Estate Report

Location Road Name Issue(s) Responsibility Potential Action Required
Dead/dying cherry blossom Salisbury City Coundil Sallsbl_er C!ty Coun_C|I to gdwse on potential
tree remedial actions at this location.

Uneven footway surface Highways Maintenance The only way to address the issue would be for
the footway to be resurfaced.
32 Neville Close Overgrown foliage outside . Housing Department to advise on potential
Housing Department . ; ) .
Nos. 8 to 10 remedial actions at this location.
Improved dropped kerb Housing Department to advise on potential
required on footway leading to Housing Department remedial actions at this location.
Blyth Way garages
Lack of dropped Kkerbs Traffic Engineering Provide dropped kerb crossing points.

crossing points in vicinity of

CATG

33 Barrington Road local shop Housing Department
Uneven footway surface in | Highways Maintenance | The only way to address the issue would be for
vicinity of local shop Housing Department | the footway to be resurfaced.
The trench is from utility company works
previously undertaken in the road and appears to
have been in place for a minimum of 12 years so,
Barrington Road Trench in road Highways Maintenance |is a relatively minor issue. Issue could be
34 (In vicinity of No. addressed by filling the pothole or resurfacing the
19) road. The only way to address this issue would
be to resurface the road.
Uneven footway surface Highways Maintenance ;I;]he only way to address the issue would be for
e footway to be resurfaced.
Uneven footway surface Highways Maintenance ;I;\he only way to address the issue would be for
e footway to be resurfaced.
. Ljarrington Road !I)roppe.d. kgrb crossing poi!'\ts Traffic Engineering Provide white bar marking in front of dropped
(Junction with in  vicinity  of  junction CATG kerbs.
Denison Rise) obstructed by parked vehicles

Gully blocked with vegetation
(Outside of No. 24).

Highways Maintenance

Gully needs to be cleared.

Page 8



https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0837632,-1.7816703,3a,90y,289.98h,70.25t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sdl1j7QdsG6bcUu9Wl30rEQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0831472,-1.7815946,3a,75y,2.43h,66.01t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1svTCUqFhdxr9QE9GBqJwU1w!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0831472,-1.7815946,3a,75y,2.43h,66.01t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1svTCUqFhdxr9QE9GBqJwU1w!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0831472,-1.7815946,3a,75y,2.43h,66.01t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1svTCUqFhdxr9QE9GBqJwU1w!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0823975,-1.7818366,3a,75y,345.47h,75.11t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s6jeSGDoIwA0gKnUIMXuFMw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0823975,-1.7818366,3a,75y,345.47h,75.11t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s6jeSGDoIwA0gKnUIMXuFMw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0823975,-1.7818366,3a,75y,345.47h,75.11t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s6jeSGDoIwA0gKnUIMXuFMw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656

/0T abed

Summary Review of Issues Raised in Bishopdown Estate Report

Location

Road Name

Issue(s)

Responsibility

Potential Action Required

Barrington Road

Missing street nameplate

(Barrington Road)

Highways Maintenance

Street nameplate replaced in 2020. No further
action required.

Poor dropped kerb at entrance
to crematorium

Highways Maintenance

Dropped kerbs don’t have to be flush with the
road surface and would typically have up to a
6mm upstand but can have up to a 25mm
upstand before becoming a significant trip

36 (Junction with Seth hazard. Existing dropped kerb is within these
Ward Drive) tolerances. No further action required.
Existing dropped kerb is generally okay.
Poor dropoed kerb across However, the carriageway surface in front of the
PP Highways Maintenance | dropped kerb on the crematorium side of the road
London Road . . !
could be improved to improve use of the crossing
point for wheelchair/mobility scooter users.
Poor maintenance of briar . . .| Salisbury City Council to advise on potential
Salisbury City Council : . ) .
roses remedial actions at this location.
Dropped kerbs don’t have to be flush with the
37 Seth Ward Drive Dropped kerb access to road surface and would typically have up to a
o ) . . 6mm upstand but can have up to a 25mm
existing shared use path is | Highways Maintenance tand bef b . ianificant  tri
oorly done upstan efore becoming a significant trip
P hazard. Existing dropped kerb is within these
tolerances. No further action required.
Area of shrubbery near bus Salisbury City Council to advise on potential
38 Seth Ward Drive stop has been poorly | Salisbury City Council | remedial actions at this location.
maintained
Dropped kerbs in the vicinity of the bus stop
closest to Barrington Road are already covered
Dropped kerb crossing points Traffic Endineerin by a white bar marking. Vehicles obstructing the
39 Seth Ward Drive in vicinity of both bus stops 9 9 dropped kerb should be reported to the Police.

obstructed by parked vehicles

CATG

Provide white bar marking in front of the dropped
kerbs closest to the Blyth Way.

Page 9



https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0812662,-1.7813217,3a,90y,122.16h,63.28t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s5RCAtOxfmQDnrwG3twqOFQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0812662,-1.7813217,3a,90y,122.16h,63.28t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s5RCAtOxfmQDnrwG3twqOFQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0812662,-1.7813217,3a,90y,122.16h,63.28t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s5RCAtOxfmQDnrwG3twqOFQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0813813,-1.780612,3a,90y,156.61h,60.04t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1svUvUd9ant3aRH7a1iQO2zA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0814831,-1.7804076,3a,25.8y,183.25h,80.62t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s9uw8VBIYc_qLbg0AItZeNg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0836834,-1.777952,3a,75y,213.61h,66.03t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1svTJhkYjr7I4Fw27NOUGpLQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656

80T abed

Summary Review of Issues Raised in Bishopdown Estate Report

Location Road Name Issue(s) Responsibility Potential Action Required
The shared use path link has been in place for
Shared use path between over 10 years without issue and met the relevant
Jewell Close and London design standards at the time of its installation and
Road is poorly done and the Traffic Engineering remains an acceptable piece of infrastructure.
40 Jewell Close cycle route along Jewell Close CATG The whole of the Bishopdown Estate is subject to
and Seth Ward Drive should a 20mph speed limit which is considered to be
be accommodated the grass cycle friendly. Therefore, the provision of a cycle
verge. route in the grass verge is not necessary. No
further action required.
41 Jewell Close Dead/dying cherry tree Salisbury City Counci Salisbury City Council to advise on potential

(Outside No. 20)

remedial actions at this location.

Hallum Close

Dropped kerb access to path is
poorly done

Highways Maintenance

Dropped kerbs don’t have to be flush with the
road surface and would typically have up to a
6mm upstand but can have up to a 25mm
upstand before becoming a significant trip

42 (Fothay leading hazard. Existing dropped kerb is within these
to Fison Walk) ; )
tolerances. No further action required.
Uneven footway surface Highways Maintenance The only way to address the issue would be for
the footway to be resurfaced.
Weed Kkilling and road sweeping required.
43 Hallum Close / Gen_ere_ll weed growth and Salisbury City Council | Salisbury City Council to advise on potential
Jewell Close debris in the kerb channel. ; . . .
remedial actions at this location.
Fison Walk Housing Department to advise on potential
. Area overgrown and covered . remedial actions at this location. Salisbury City
44 (Area between No. | d ¢ Housing Department C i d to add d toi
57 and 29 in garden waste Council may need to address garden waste issue
27 and 29) if this is considered a fly-tipping issue.
45 Fison Walk Gully blocked with vegetation Highways Maintenance Gully needs to be cleared.

(Outside of Nos. 31 and 33).

Page 10



https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0856118,-1.7763444,3a,90y,130.3h,84.03t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sAPpUw5VY5r8gBjKaghl3hQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0860529,-1.7774554,3a,90y,44.32h,81.06t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sYbRXliIunOTNBbuIlHvxZQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0860529,-1.7774554,3a,90y,44.32h,81.06t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sYbRXliIunOTNBbuIlHvxZQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0860144,-1.7764843,3a,90y,311.95h,74.63t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s7PwzHbchVAw-0Cvfg4VImg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0860144,-1.7764843,3a,90y,311.95h,74.63t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s7PwzHbchVAw-0Cvfg4VImg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0860144,-1.7764843,3a,90y,311.95h,74.63t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s7PwzHbchVAw-0Cvfg4VImg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0860892,-1.7775493,3a,54.6y,153.64h,55.52t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1skS1Bb1O7z-Fv4f-WPZAHwQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0860892,-1.7775493,3a,54.6y,153.64h,55.52t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1skS1Bb1O7z-Fv4f-WPZAHwQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Radnor+Rd,+Salisbury/@51.0865091,-1.7774041,57m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873ebfdf7014a31:0xc116680df45a7ad7!8m2!3d51.082275!4d-1.7953861
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Radnor+Rd,+Salisbury/@51.0865091,-1.7774041,57m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873ebfdf7014a31:0xc116680df45a7ad7!8m2!3d51.082275!4d-1.7953861
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Radnor+Rd,+Salisbury/@51.0865091,-1.7774041,57m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873ebfdf7014a31:0xc116680df45a7ad7!8m2!3d51.082275!4d-1.7953861
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Radnor+Rd,+Salisbury/@51.0865091,-1.7774041,57m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873ebfdf7014a31:0xc116680df45a7ad7!8m2!3d51.082275!4d-1.7953861

Summary Review of Issues Raised in Bishopdown Estate Report

Location

Road Name

Issue(s)

Responsibility

Comments / Potential Action Required

46

Jewell Close

Poorly installed dropped kerbs
on pedestrian route from
Bingham Road to Bishopdown
Farm

Highways Maintenance
Housing Department

Existing dropped kerbs are generally okay and
within acceptable tolerances. The only exception
being the dropped kerb that provides the access
to the off-street parking area in front of Nos. 37-
41 Jewell Close where the kerb upstand is on the
threshold for intervention. However, this dropped
kerb is not essential to the pedestrian route and
shouldn't be considered a priority for
replacing/improving. No further action required.

47

Fison Walk

Improved street nameplates
required

Traffic Engineering
CATG

Provided replacement and additional street
nameplates. Proposals to provide improved
street nameplates in Fison Walk have been
designed and costed

60T abed

Page 11



https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0862346,-1.7783167,3a,90y,230.89h,73.63t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sBGPClhxhvfH1StjpydOfTw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0862346,-1.7783167,3a,90y,345.4h,72.88t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sBGPClhxhvfH1StjpydOfTw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656

$ e
ad

Mary tillman ’

|.!|'. 3 3 ': i

8
" - . .l;‘ .
School VA" Tl gl Sy i

! StiMarkis|C Of f
s a AEJunior Schocl
g A Poand %
_ RoyalMail oSt bm:_’
o8 gue?
TV e
iSomerset/Rd

o jebd

* o ] I ' . .
Rl k- ol o (D (" s
United Kingdom Terms Sendfeedback 200 fi ———1


paul.shaddock_1
Text Box
1

paul.shaddock_2
Text Box
5

paul.shaddock_3
Text Box
4

paul.shaddock_4
Text Box
3

paul.shaddock_5
Text Box
2

paul.shaddock_6
Text Box
6

paul.shaddock_7
Text Box
7

paul.shaddock_8
Text Box
8

paul.shaddock_9
Text Box
9

paul.shaddock_10
Text Box
10

paul.shaddock_11
Text Box
12

paul.shaddock_12
Text Box
11

paul.shaddock_13
Text Box
13

paul.shaddock_14
Text Box
14

paul.shaddock_15
Text Box
15

paul.shaddock_16
Text Box
16

paul.shaddock_17
Text Box
17

paul.shaddock_18
Text Box
18

paul.shaddock_19
Text Box
19

paul.shaddock_20
Text Box
20

paul.shaddock_21
Text Box
21

paul.shaddock_22
Text Box
22

paul.shaddock_23
Text Box
23

paul.shaddock_24
Text Box
24

paul.shaddock_25
Text Box
25

paul.shaddock_26
Text Box
26

paul.shaddock_27
Text Box
27

paul.shaddock_28
Text Box
28

paul.shaddock_29
Text Box
29

paul.shaddock_30
Text Box
30

paul.shaddock_31
Text Box
31

paul.shaddock_32
Text Box
32

paul.shaddock_33
Text Box
33

paul.shaddock_34
Text Box
34

paul.shaddock_35
Text Box
35

paul.shaddock_36
Text Box
36

paul.shaddock_37
Text Box
37

paul.shaddock_38
Text Box
38

paul.shaddock_39
Text Box
39

paul.shaddock_40
Text Box
40

paul.shaddock_41
Text Box
41

paul.shaddock_42
Text Box
42

paul.shaddock_43
Text Box
43

paul.shaddock_44
Text Box
44

paul.shaddock_45
Text Box
45

paul.shaddock_46
Text Box
46

paul.shaddock_47
Text Box
47


Bishopdown Residents Association

Survey of Bishopdown Estate - 2019
As an initial project for a Residents Association for Bishopdown Estate, the volunteer

Committee members decided to undertake a survey of Bishopdown Estate to identify
problems of infrastructure, of dead trees, overgrown areas, broken things and areas
for improvement.

General Comments

Bishopdown Estate was built 1957-60 when current car usage was not
envisaged. As such, the Estate has suffered from the needs of car owners,
both in movements making a more dangerous environment for children, and
in pressures of parking and storage. The comparative narrowness of the
roads encourages many to park on the kerbs, impeding pedestrians and
particularly wheelchair users.

Wheelchair users are particularly hard hit by poor provision of accessible
infrastructure, in many places drop kerbs do not exist, and those that do
exist are poorly executed and needing repair. In almost every case the
stones are NOT flush to the road surface. In parts of the Estate the less
able are forced to use the road.

As a Council housing estate Bishopdown residents had as an original
condition of their tenancy a requirement to keep their properties clean and
tidy, including the front lawns, which were not to be enclosed. The Estate
was meant to be open and free-flowing. A number of front lawns on the
Estate have in recent years been enclosed by low fencing, or have gardens
grown on them, or have car-parking patios built on them. Question - did
the original requirements upon the Council tenants die when the properties
were bought as private properties, or is it a case that the current council,
Wiltshire Council, has failed to enforce this requirement?

Wiltshire Council owns and rents out approx. 130 garages on the Estate.
We would encourage WC to engage on a survey of the garage-use on this
Estate, as we suggest at least of third of the garages are used for other-
storage and not for car-storage. Is it a condition of renting a garage that
the tenant keeps their car in it and not other goods? Parking problems on
the estate might be significantly eased if all garages were actually used for
parking cars, and not just rented as a local storage facility.

Trees were originally planted on the Estate, but often too close to properties
causing problems in later life — many have been destroyed, some illicitly.
Can WC engage with residents on the Estate to find places, greens in the
closes primarily, where new trees can be planted, such as Cherry Blossom,
Magnolia, or Fruit Trees.

Page 111



Bishopdown Estate walkabouts
Walk 01- Bishopdown Road- from hill-top to lower end of estate.

Where cycleway over hill meets Bishopdown Rd by school, the contractors who
tarmac-surfaced the footway left their framing timber all the way up the road. For
most of the way there is a gap between the timber and the grass beyond, which acts
as a litter trap. Here, the timber stands proud by 2inches, impeding cycle and
wheelchair access to the cycleway over Bishopdown Hill.

Entry of 20mph zone, top of Bishopdown Hill. The 20mph sign is filthy, mostly due to
being close to tree overhang. Adjacent to it a trench in the road needs filling again.

Entry of 20mph zone, top of Bishopdown Hill. Cycle bypass is filthy, the signs are
filthy, the island is surrounded by scree which has vegetation growing in it.

Page 112



4
Bishopdown Hill, two trenches that
require filling, both overlooking houses
below Bishopdown Road. They both
held water when I was there.

Entry road of houses below Bishopdown Road. This drop-kerb is steep and angled and
the kerb-stones are not flush with the road.

6a

Junction of Bishopdown Road and Denison Rise (right). This steep section of footway
is bumpy and degraded, especially where the inspection cover is, part of the
inspection cover frame stands clear and is a tripping hazard. This whole section needs
relaying.

6b Crossing point of Denison
Rise, drop-kerbs are not flush
- which must exacerbate the
steep slope for wheelchair
users. Road surface is
somewhat degraded too at
this point. The street sign for
Denison Rise is missing.

Page 113



WP e e e

a2 s :
Broken road surfaces above, and below, the roundbout junction of Bishopdown Road
and Denison Rise. Below the junction, this drain has sunken hazardously.

8

Footway crossing entrance from Bishopdown Road from Anderson Road. The road
surface is poor, and the drop kerb is not flush with the road surface.

10

Entry of Bingham Road from Bishopdown Road. Poor road surface and drop kerbs not
flush with road surface.

Page 114



Junction of Bishopdown Road with lane/garages to Burgess Green. The drop kerb
here is again poor and not flush with the road surface.

Drop-kerb crossing point of Bishopdown Road by Bishop's Court flats — a car is
impeding the crossing point, therefore thought should be given to marking this as a
proper crossing point. Similarly, at the junction of Barrington Road with Bishopdown
Road there is no crossing point at all for wheelchair and other less able users. Thirdly,
the entrance of Gilbert Way has no drop kerb crossing point at all.

Drop-kerb at entrance of Fotherby Crescent from Bishopdown Road, surface missing
and drop-kerb is raised, very difficult for a wheelchair. Poor road surface on
Bishopdown Road by Catholic Church. Drop-kerb crossing point of Bishopdown Road
by Catholic Church - a vehicle parked on it, thought should be given to designating
such crossing places against parking.

Page 115



Drop-kerbs. First image is Bingham Road and Bishopdown Road by Catholic Church,
very poorly done. Second & Third are upper entry of Hoadley Green, the drop-kerb is
only applied to one-third width of the pavement, it stands proud of the road, the
surface of which is poor.

15

Drop-kerbs. First is lower entry to Hoadley Green, again really poorly done with
degraded road surface, proud stones and uneven and narrow paving. Second and
Third are drop-kerb crossing point at bottom of Bishopdown Road, the kerb stones
again proud.

Hoadley Green has uncleaned gutters with some grass growing in places.

Page 116



Bishopdown Estate walkabouts
Walk 02- Denison Rise - from Barrington Road up the hill to Bishopdown Road,

including Link Way. Talbot Close and Burgess Green.

Denison Rise

16- At junction with Barrington
Road, the Denison Road sign is
dirty and faded, new paint is
needed on the lettering.

16a- Bus Stop in Denison Rise
by entry to Burgess Green. This
bus stop, placed on a narrow
green verge, has its back to the
road, and is often daubed with
graffiti. The enclosed nature of
it, often with overhanging
greenery, makes it a potentially
threatening environment.

17 - Outside No0.49 Denison
Rise a join in the road becoming
a trench. And, a kerb stone and
paving which has dropped.

18

Further up Denison Rise a gap in the hedge forming the boundary of the Crematorium
Garden of Remembrance, has been repeatedly forced by a local dog-walker. A recent
repair with wire fencing and a pile of logs and brushwood was taken apart within a day
by the offending person.

Page 117



19- This drain, just above
the junction of Denison Rise —
and Link Way, and outside No. .=
16 Denison Rise, is blocked
with grass.

19a- Garages in Talbot Close
- are they all used for parking
cars?

The top bus-stop of Denison Rise faces the road and is clean and tidy.

The pavements are mostly fair.

Link Way
20- Link Way road sign - at junction with Denison Rise - on the Crematorium side,
was knocked off by Council grounds contractors.

21- Link Way- where the road bears right up the slope, a cherry blossom tree is
nearly dead.

Pavements mostly good, a bit untidy at the top end of the road.
22- The paved footway up Link Way to climb to Bishopdown Road by steps, has the

risers and some slabs lifted and slanted. This has been so for many years.

Talbot Close
23-

A trench left across the road at entry to garags. A hole left a ntry of garags - a
child on a scooter caught a wheel on it and fell as I crossed the road.

Pavements and drains OK.

Page 118



Burgess Green
24- o~

Sign for Burgess Green missing between Burgess Green and Talbot Close. Drop-kerbs
are required at the entrance of the garages in Burgess Green.

Pavements and drains OK.

Page 119



Bishopdown Estate walkabouts
Walk 03- Lovett Green, Blyth Way/Burnett Way, Fotherby Crescent and Neville

Close.

Lovett Green

25- The lower
garages in Lovett
Green, being close
to the main entry =
to the Estate, is
often a dumping
ground of litter.

There is a spread
of scree/litter
dropped from the
fir trees.

How many of these
garages have cars
kept in them?

26-

Tenant at 30 Lovett Green has allowed a buddleia to get out of hand on front steps of
property. Also the garden is so overgrown that it impinges the access road to the
upper garages of Lovett Green. Can WC assist tenant with this problem?

Pathway from upper garages of Lovett Green to Neville Close — drop kerb needed here
and correction of dip in road surface.

Drop-kerbs need improvement over entrance of upper garages in Lovett Green.

Blyth Way
27a- Blyth Way garage space
entrance, sapling and brambles™
growing along verge need -
removing.

27b- Drop-kerb needed outside
2 Blyth Way to match the one
outside 3 Blyth Way.

Parts of Blyth Way/Burnett Close are kept particularly neat and tidy by residents.
Page 120



Burnett Way
28-

There are no drop-kerbs at entrance of Burnett Way on Fotherby Crescent.

28a- Also, there are only one or two partly-usable entries on to the main Green of
Bishopdown, one at corner of Barrington Road/Fotherby Crescent, one at corner of
Bishopdown Road/Fotherby Crescent — both of which are really continuations of
accessible paving on those two main roads. There is one by the children's play area in
Fotherby Crescent, using a traffic calming hump. However, most of the Green remains
completely inaccessible to those in wheelchairs.

Fotherby Crescent
29-

There are no drop-kerbs across the entrance of the garages by the Catholic Church,
and, indeed, crossing the forecourt of the Catholic Church. Wheelchair users are
forced currently to go on the roads here, which is unacceptable.

30 -

Flats 16-19 Fotherby Crescent have
overgrown elder and other shrubs
along the side wall, which clearly
should not be there and must be
removed.




Garage Space between Burnett Way and Neville Close. We have had recent trouble
here with youths climbing across the garage buildings, using the fence-bar seen on
the right to mount on to the roofs. They are clearly into par-cours and have
trespassed in several properties local to these garages, causing damage to one
resident's garden shed. The garage space has a spread of mud and debris, suggestive
that the garages have few if any cars within them.

Within the garage spaces is a former Council yard and workshop buildings, sixty years
ago it was a local base for maintenance men on the new estate, until recently British
Gas operated an office from here. Now, it is defunct and has been abandoned with an
open gate - an open invitation to troublesome youth.

-l S
A

Youth have been drinking, smoking, and generally gathered here on recent summer
evenings. The three rooms at the left have, debris which has clearly been lit and
burnt, wooden pallets asking to be burnt, and various debris. This neighbours directly
the bungalows at Nos. 8 & 9 Blyth Way, and must be a concern to both them and
other neighbouring properties.

2019 07 12 Update - the gate of the yard has now been secured by padlock.

Can Wiltshire Council take responsibility for the security and safety of this
property please.

Page 122



Neville Close

Close.
The footway needs correction, much of it has sunk against the kerb-stones.

And, outside the flats at 8 and 10 Neville Close are a couple of overgrown shrubs
which may need removal.

A drop-kerb on the footway leading from Neville Close into Blyth Way garages space
requires imrpovement.

Page 123



Bishopdown Estate walkabouts
Walk 4 - From Barrington Road down to London Road, and up Seth Ward Drive,

including Jewell Close, Hallum Close, WoodVvill Rd and Fison Walk.

The shop in Barrington Road. There is no drop-kerb anywhere in the vicinity to allow
wheelchair users to cross Barrington Road close to the shop. The corner nearest the
shop has no drop-kerb, and the pavement is much degraded, both by tree disruption
and by delivery vehicles turning on the corner. The shop forecourt may be accessed in
wheelchair by a poor degraded drop-kerb just beyond the left front corner of the shop,
but the forecourt of the shop has degraded paving, and wheelchair users are forced to
travel along the road to get there. This is unacceptable.

34-

Opposite the Vicarage, possibly the most avoidd trench in the roads of the estate.
Poor paving in front of the Vicarage. Opposite 13 Barrington Road, poor road surface.

35-

Poor paving by entrance of Denison Rise, the drop-kerb crossing is often impeded here
by parked cars. Blocked drain by 24 Barrington Road. Lower end of Barrington Road
another drop-kerb crossing, this time to the bus-stop, here blocked. Again, can some
scheme to enforce these points be worked up?

Crack Willow, corner of Barrington and Seth Ward,drops branches after high winds.

Page 124



Barrington Road road-sign completely missing, apart from one post. Drop-kerb to
access London Road pavement is very poor. Drop kerb from London Road crossing the
entrance of Barrington Road is also very poor for wheelchair users.

Seth Ward Drive
37- e

Junction of Seth Ward Drive and Barrington Road - the semi-circle of briar-roses has
been poorly maintained in recent years to the detriment of its performance. Layby
and entrance from Seth Ward Drive to Bishopdown-Laverstock Cycleway, this has
been poorly done using two successive drop-kerbs, neither of which is flush to the
road surface. This should be improved.

38-

o e - o

Bus Stop bottom of Seth Ward Drive - this shrubbery has not been maintained, and
has been infiltrated by tree-saplings, blackthorn, thistles etc. Can someone who
understands gardening — ie: NOT idverde who are completely incompetent - please
maintain this shrubbery properly.

Page 125




39-

Lower bus-stop in Seth Ward Drive, again
the drop-kerb crossing point impeded by
parked vehicle... .

The same also applies to the crossing
point at the bus stop near the entrance of ¥
Blyth Way.

Jewell Close, leading to Hallum Close, Woodvill Rd and Fison Walk.

The latter three were added in the mid-1980s and, unlike the rest of the 1950s estate,
are not open-plan. Much of the car-parking is by gravel frontages, which is unsightly,
though this has happened to parts of the original estate as well. As with elsewhere
drop-kerbs are poorly done, litter and leaf-debris have been allowed to collect in
gutters, which allows grass and weeds to grow.

40- The signed cycle-route from the traffic-light crossing at Barrington Road, to
Jewell Close, here crosses the grass verge to meet the footway of London Rd by the
M&S Garage. It is on a blind corner, and is not well done - in fact the entire section of
cycle-route is not well done and might well be accommodated on the grass verge
which runs the length of Seth Ward Drive.

41- A cherry tree by 20 Jewell Close is suffering die-back and needs attention.

Footway in Hallum Close leading to Fison Walk. Many of the residents of Fison Walk
are elderly and less-abled, several appear to use wheelchairs. This drop-kerb and
footway are alike in poor condition, and are representative of general conditions.

It leads initially to this corner of land at the lower end of Fison Walk. This was a
planning anomaly and has just been left blank and untended, it is not overlooked by
the front of any property and often becomes a dumping ground.

Page 126



43- General state of kerbs
and gutters - debris and
weeds.

Sign for lower part of Fison
Walk needs reinstating.

44

Between Nos. 29 & 31 Fison Walk an access path was left when built to allow
residents to get to and from rear gardens. This has now become overgrown with
trees and shrubs and a haven for litter and overflow of people's gardens. The elderly
residents are unable to bring bins out from the rear - this has apparently been seen
by Mostyn Coombes in June 27" 2019. What is being done?

45-  Following a cloudburst in 1989 and flood-water running over the frontages of 31
& 33 Fison Walk, a land-drainage gully was installed with metal grids. However, this
has not been maintained, and consequently the grids have lifted and weeds have
grown - can this be remedied please.

46-

A main route from Bingham
Road (and the rest of the
Estate) to Jewell Close, and
thereby on to Bishopdown
Farm Estate, this garage
space and parking place is
used by many walkers,
cyclists and the less able.
The drop-kerbs and bollards
are a problem to this, and
should be improved.

Drop-kerb from Jewell Close into footpath through to Bishopdown Farm estate. The
kerbs here are typical of the area generally.

47 Signage for Fison Walk - How do emergency vehicles and delivery
vehicles locate properties in Fison Walk? From a moving vehicle the only visible sign
is at the beginning of Woodvill Road (No.1 Fison Walk) so that emergency response
vehicles inevitably come to that point, and often are forced to walk all the way down
Fison Walk to those properties which are actually closer to Hallum Close. Additional
signs to the area were agreed following a tenant panel in November 2013, but nothing
has been done.

Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank



AT e N
Middle Street Meadow E
Blowned by Salisbury

City Council

;

PN Lo,
Existing access
ithe meadow

Fi



paul.shaddock_48
Callout
Property owned by EA

paul.shaddock_49
Callout
Middle Street Meadow owned by Salisbury City Council

paul.shaddock_50
Callout
Existing access to the meadow

paul.shaddock_51
Text Box
APPENDIX 3


21 Middle St Q9
Sakabury, England

L u congle

@ - Sireet View

Property
owned by EA

..—--"'_-""_-';"

EX|st|ng access to §
the meadow

..—:_’__,

HARNHAM


paul.shaddock_52
Callout
Property owned by EA

paul.shaddock_53
Callout
Existing access to the meadow

paul.shaddock_54
Callout
Proposed access to the meadow

paul.shaddock_55
Line

paul.shaddock_56
Line

paul.shaddock_57
Text Box
Public Highway

paul.shaddock_58
Text Box
EA Land


Wi iltshire Council Middle Street Highway Records

e

Date: 01 Apr 2021
Centre Coordinate: 413,335 129,413

- ﬂ:-»,_ - I'I : . _." :=:

U Tl T3 Pl

m : . : --.--

® R :

= ! : : S

w : e e

= e e e 4

e S
ey Sl I A K
5 ey & S K :
A I IR, e : e K —'{}"
=" --l--l--l-- o, _-I i n 5, --l -l-- " l-- --l--l--l o, --l-
--l-- : --l--ln -l--l--l--l-- ----- X
i ,"I -'--:--:-- 0 ; B 0 :-- : A
Legend - : . T e
- Ly s ot 3

Read Terms and Conditions before use & R S B
g -l--l -l-- N l--l.l
{ MaintainableHighways ; S ]

1:500 © Crown copyright and database rights 2021 Ordnance Survey 100049050. Copyright Getmapping PLC. .
) Wiltshire Council Bythesea Road Trowbridge Wiltshire BA14 8JN. www.wiltshire.gov.uk customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk .

ElSub Sta

./



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council

— e —
Report To Salisbury Area Board
Date of Meeting Thursday, 30 September 2021
Title of Report Salisbury Area Grant Report

Purpose of the Report

e To provide detail of the grant applications made to the Salisbury Area Board. These could include; community area grants, health
and wellbeing, young persons grants and Area Board initiatives.
e To document any recommendations provided through sub groups.

Area Board Current Financial Position

Community Area Young People Health and Wellbeing
Grants
Opening Balance For 2021/22 £  63,306.00 £ 24,422.00 £ 7,700.00
Awarded To Date £ 24,482.00 £ 728397 £ 2,290.00
Current Balance £ 39824.00 £ 17,138.03 £ 5,410.00
Balance if all grants are agreed based on £ 33,624.00 £ 1214403 £ 3,910.00

recommendations

Grant Funding Application Summary

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Cost Requested

Reference

ABG177 Community Area Sarum Rotary Sarum Rotary Club Gazebo £1200.00 £600.00
Grant Club

Project Summary:

Sarum Rotary has a requirement to purchase and use a gazebo in order to service as base at events or outdoor gatherings.
We are currently looking at running stall on the market place to provide support in these post-covid times to members of
the general public - a gazebo to help facilitate that aim.

ABG120 Community Area Wiltshire Creative ~ Window Wanderland £12000.00 £5000.00
Grant

Page 133


https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/177
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/120

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Cost Requested
Reference

Project Summary:

Wiltshire Creative would like to bring Window Wanderland to Salisbury www.windowwanderland.com Window Wanderland
is a national project which brings communities together reducing social isolation and inspiring creativity by transforming
streets into magical outdoor galleries, this project has the opportunity to bring light and hope to the streets of Salisbury in
the Autumn as the weather turns and daylight fades. Salisbury's popular lantern parade was unable to proceed in 2020 due
to the COVID-19 pandemic and planning for 2021 remains uncertain, Window Wanderland can be delivered to be COVID
safe and adapt to any changing restrictions. Window Wanderland provides the opportunity to fill the gap left by the lantern
parade and explore the opportunity to develop it's potential for the future. Working with Salisbury Bid we identified the the
opportunity to celebrate the city's diversity by drawing on the themes of Diwali to inspire the artwork displayed, the
triumph of light over darkness, happiness and positivity. Collaborating with the Napalese Society of Salisbury and a
professional artist we will develop a toolkit to support schools and community groups to create a paper display for a
window on the route, there will be an opportunity for a number of groups to receive workshops directly with the artist to
support their creations. The toolkit will include resources about Diwali as well as practical tips on how to create the displays
guiding the opportunity for this creative activity to support learning and awareness of diversity and inclusion. The paper
displays will be installed in windows across the city between 1st November and 7th November 2021, with a live celebration
featuring music, food and dancing from local people celebrating Diwali in the City Centre on 4th November 2021. We are
seeking funding to support the development and delivery of this project, it is supported in kind by Wiltshire Creative,
Salisbury Bid, Salisbury City Council and the Nepali Society of Salisbury in project management, and guidance. With
financial contribution from Wiltshire Creative, Salisbury BID and a pending application with Salisbury City Council. This
project provides a foundation for the development of a programme of cultural events celebrating the diversity across our
city.

ABG175 Community Area Sarum Rotary Sarum Rotary Hybrid Meetings £1200.00 £600.00
Grant Club Equipment

Project Summary:

Sarum Rotary has a requirement to procure Video- conferencing equipment into order to be able to host hybrid meetings (
both in person at a meeting venue and virtually). As the club does not have a fixed and permanent meeting venue the
equipment needs to be easy to set up and portable. We are specifically looking to purchase a system that incorporates
moveable cameras, microphones and speakers suitable for small/ medium size meeting rooms. In addition to a small very
portable projector.

ABG208 Community Area Alzheimers Salisbury Dementia Centre Fixtures ~ £11183.00 £5000.00
Grant Support and Fittings

Page 134


https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/175
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/208

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Cost Requested
Reference

Project Summary:

We propose to develop a new Dementia Centre based in central Salisbury to serve the whole of South Wiltshire (including
Southern Wiltshire and South West Wiltshire areas). This new, purpose-designed space will provide a high quality, engaging
environment. It will be the “one-stop-shop” for all dementia services across St Francis & Stratford, Bemerton Heath ED,
Fisherton & Bemerton Village, St Paul’s, St Edmund’s ED, Milford, Harnham West and Harnham East (hereafter “Salisbury”).
The plans include a spacious Day Club at the rear for up to 10 people per day, 4 days a week with an open plan kitchen,
indoor garden, quiet memory lounge and office. The lay-out and running of the Salisbury Day Club will follow our award-
winning formula for success. All of our clubs are run by specialist staff and trained volunteers who focus on the person
rather than the dementia. Each of our clubs has its own 'personality’ but each follows our award-winning format of a
relaxed, informal atmosphere, small group sizes with the same people each day of the week, and high staff and volunteer
ratios to allow members real choice in how they spend their time. Club members can join in small group activities, pursue
hobbies that they enjoy, or just enjoy their own time in the company of others - all in a safe, friendly and unpressured
environment. Boosting confidence, building relationships and opportunities for meaningful social engagement are critical.
A wide range of activities are offered, and our excellent links with our local communities mean there is always a steady
stream of visitors of all ages and walks of life. A full day out in a supportive, stimulating environment is hugely beneficial to
people living with dementia and provides a real break for family carers. “Alzheimer's Support came into our lives at just the
right time and the club has been the highlight of Mum's week ever since. The atmosphere is amazing and the care and
support you and your team give to the members is inspirational” Our Day Care programme is closely monitored through
our evaluation framework, which gathers qualitative data and anecdotal evidence to help inform and improve of our offer
and ensures service users’ voices are heard. Sources include Annual surveys, staff observations, client feedback and external
activities/gatherings plus our internal Quality Assurance Framework. “l am in awe of the loving support extended to us at
Old Silk Works. My deepest thanks go to all the staff and all the amazing volunteers who support this incredible dementia
service everyone diligently provides.” - Hilary, wife and carer. “I have missed this place: the laughs, the fun and the cake!” -
Trevor, club member At the front of the building there will be a reception area, a storeroom and three offices that will form
the backbone of a One-Stop-Shop” for dementia in Salisbury and the surrounding area of South Wiltshire. These offices will
provide spaces for: - 2 dementia advisers who will provide support to people living with dementia and their carers Salisbury
& beyond . “Creating Connections Activities groups co-ordinators who will oversee a whole range of our activities, incl.
Music and Movement for the Mind sessions, Gardening Café, and our Muddy Boots outdoor exploratory events « Home
Support Service providing critically-needed help to people in their own homes across South Wiltshire Other groups and
services, such as our highly successful Memory Café and our Dementia advisory service will attract and support even more
people. Additionally, the centre will offer volunteering opportunities to help with the Day Centre and other activities, incl.
the memory Café, training space for both Alzheimer’s Support staff and volunteers and also open to other local community
groups and employment opportunities at the Day Club and with our other services based in Salisbury. There would
undoubtedly be further community benefits. CEO Babs Harris said: “There is no specialist dementia day care in Salisbury
and we know the difference that having a supportive, engaging club environment can make to people living with dementia
and to family carers. We are thrilled to have found these premises in a quiet location in the heart of the city. We have
already had great support from many people in Salisbury, and are looking forward to working with the community to create
something really special.”

ABG154 Health and Wiltshire Music Celebrating Age Wiltshire £11000.00 £1500.00
Wellbeing Grant Centre

Project Summary:

Celebrating Age Wiltshire (CAW) will use arts & heritage activities to reach the most isolated older people in the Salisbury
area, helping to tackle loneliness and aiming to improve their health and wellbeing through creative and artistic
engagement. In particular CAW will target those people who are vulnerable and socially isolated due to frailty, ill health,
dementia, poor mobility or caring responsibilities. Responding to the Covid 19 crisis, our programme has developed four
different strands of both live and online activity to meet the needs of this group. CAW is a partnership of community
organisations across the county with Wiltshire Music Centre as lead organisation.

ABG170 Youth Grant Wessex Well City Salisbury Youth courses £290000.00  £4994.00
Archaeology Ltd

Page 135


https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/154
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/170

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Cost Requested
Reference

Project Summary:

Well-City Salisbury is a three-year partnership project supporting people with mental health needs on their wellbeing
journey through creative courses and opportunities. The project is about connection - to the arts, to heritage, to our locality,
to the landscape and to each other — and will create moments of learning, discovery and curiosity which will

impact positively on participants’ mental health and the wider community. The project has been funded by the National
Lottery Community Fund (£260,000) with a requirement of £30,000 match funding. Well- City Salisbury brings together the
combined experience and unique skills of four partner organisations across Salisbury: ArtCare at Salisbury Hospital, The
Salisbury Museum, Wessex Archaeology and Wiltshire Creative and is supported by The National Lottery Community
Fund.The projectuses a referring model that will see us working with primary care providers, third sector organisations, and
other referring partnersto offer a menu of creative and cultural engagement opportunities delivered by local artists and
creative practitioners. Each partner organisation will deliver two 8-week courses per year, beginning in autumn 2021 and
finishing in summer 2024. There will be a maximum of 12 participants on each course. In Years 2 and 3 of the project, we will
also offer mentored volunteering pathways for participants who have taken part in a course and would like to continue
engaging with the project. There will also be an annual project exhibition. Young people are one of the target audiences
for the project identified as a real need through consultation with local authority supervised teams, third sector
organisations, and primary care providers. Within the project we will be reserving specific closed courses for the young
people, providing a safe, secure environment designed for this particular age group. This is the area we are applying to the
Area Board for, it aligns with the Wiltshire Council priority for young people. We are passionate about listening to their
voices and supporting them in the best way possible. Wiltshire Creative, who regularly work with children, young people
and vulnerable adults including schools and colleges, older people, people living with Dementia, people with learning
difficulties, and those facing socio-economic disadvantage, will be leading on the Youth courses. They will draw on their
expertise and dialogue with this specific demographic. Work with young people includes; Youth Theatre programme ‘Stage
65’ for people aged 4-21 first established in 1965; schools programmes; post 16 Further Education course in Performing and
Production Arts in partnership with Wiltshire College; Young Ambassadors scheme to give young people aged 14-21 a say in
how Wiltshire Creative operates; and co-hosting a Youth Mental Health Symposium in 2019 with Salisbury District Hospital.
During the first half of 2021 Wiltshire Creative embarked on a programme of work called SHIFT, this project was designed to
amplify young voices through the arts and was led by 2 young artists. The project gathered the thoughts and feelings of
local young people and highlighted them through a range of events and exhibitions, overwhelmingly issues contributing to
and the lack of support for those with poor Mental Health came through. The SHIFT Youth Arts Network Film created
through a collaboration of Youth Organisations from the South West endorses this further. The courses dedicated for young
people as part of Well-City Salisbury are welcomed by our local young people. The courses themselves will feature
performing arts and ceramics with the participants given a voice in how they express themselves through these artforms,
ownership in a world where decisions are so often made for them is crucial.

1. Background

Area Boards have authority to approve funding under powers delegated to them. Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must
adhere to the Area Board Funding and Grants Criteria. This document is available on the council’s website.

Three funding streams are available to the Area Board, each with an annually awarded amount. These funding streams are as follows:

e Community Area Grants (capital)
¢ Young People (revenue)
e Health and Wellbeing (revenue)

The Area Board will be advised of the funding available prior to their first meeting of each financial year.

2. Main Considerations

2.1. Councillors need to be satisfied that the applications meet the requirements as set out in the Area Board Funding and Grants
Criteria and that the health and wellbeing and young persons funding guidelines have been adhered to.

2.2. Councillors must ensure that the distribution of funding is in accordance with the Scheme of Delegation to Area Boards.

2.3. Councillors need to consider any recommendations made by sub groups of the Area Boards.

3. Environmental & Community Implications

Grant funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, social and community activity and wellbeing in the
community area, the extent of which will be dependent upon a@RidBaI project.



4. Financial Implications

Councillors must ensure that the Area Board has sufficient funding available to cover the grants awarded.

5. Legal Implications

There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

6. Human Resources Implications

There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.

7. Equality and Inclusion Implications

Community Area Boards must fully consider the equality impacts of their decisions in order to meet the Council’s Public Sector Equality
Duty.

Community Area Grants will give local community and voluntary groups, Town and Parish Council’s equal opportunity to receive funding
towards community based projects and schemes where they meet the funding criteria.

8. Safeguarding Implications

The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place to safeguard children, young people and vulnerable
adults.

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report.

Report Author

Marc Read, Community Engagement Manager, Marc.Read @wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 137


mailto:Marc.Read@wiltshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes

	6 Information items
	b) CCG.August.2021.Update
	c) Wiltshire Council information - Ash Dieback
	c) Wiltshire Council Information - climate strategy and natural environment plan consultations
	d) Future High Streets Report
	e) Salisbury Junction Improvements - Update September 2021 20.09.21
	F) Minutes AQMG mtg 2 Sept 2021

	7 Partner and Community Updates
	Fire update

	8 Highways Major Works 5 Year Plan
	14 Community Area Transport Group (CATG)
	Salisbury CATG - Note Tracker - July 2021 - Report Version - Appendix 1
	Salisbury CATG - Note Tracker - July 2021 - Report Version - Appendix 2
	Bishopdown Estate Report
	Summary Review of Issues Raised in Bishopdown Estate Report - Location of Issues
	Summary Review of Issues Raised in Bishopdown Estate Report

	Salisbury CATG - Note Tracker - July 2021 - Report Version - Appendix 3

	15 Area Board Funding



